
 
 

 
 

 
NOTIFICATION TO ATTEND MEETING OF THE SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE 

 
TO BE HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, DAME STREET, DUBLIN 2. 

 
ON WEDNESDAY 21 JUNE 2017 AT 3.00 PM 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
WEDNESDAY 21 JUNE 2017

  PAGE 
 
1   Minutes of Meeting held on 17th May 2017    

 
5 - 18 

2   Questions to the South Central Area Manager   
 

19 - 24 

3   Roads & Traffic Matters 
(i). Minutes of Traffic Advisory Group held on the 23rd May 2017   

in relation to Traffic Matters in the South Central Area, (report 
attached). 

(ii). Traffic Service Requests, Status Report at 15th May 2017,  
            (report attached). 

 

25 - 44 

4   South Central Area Matters 
(i). Part VIII Presentation under the Traveller Accommodation Project 

2014 – 2018 to rebuild fire damaged house: - 2 Bridgeview, 
Cloverhill Road, Dn.10. 

(ii). Report on the Part VIII for proposed Multi Use Sports Hall 
Extension to Cherry Orchard Community Centre, Cherry Orchard 
Dublin 10, (see attached). 

(iii). Naming of new building on South Circular Road, Dublin 8, (report 
attached). 

(iv). Gully Cleaning Programme Report for the South Central Area, 
(report attached). 

(v). Area Manager’s Report. 
 

45 - 62 

5   Community, Culture, Economic and Emergency Services 
(i). Public Library Events for June 2017 – South Central Area, (report      

            attached). 
(ii). Sports and Recreation Report for June  2017 – South Central Area  
            (report attached). 

 

63 - 72 

6   Planning and Economic Development Matters 
(i). Derelict Sites Report January 2017 to date, (report attached). 

  (ii)      Proposed disposal of a plot at 13 Blackpitts, The Coombe, Dn. 8,    
            (report attached). 

 

73 - 82 



 

7   Emergency Motions   
 

 

8   June 2017 Motions 
 
 

DUBLIN CITY COUNCIL 
SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE 

21st June 2017 
 
523 Councillor Paul Hand 

In light of the current shortage of office space in the Dublin City Council 
area and the large amount of available office space in Park West, 
particularly Park West Plaza, that this Area Committee requests an IDA 
site visit to Park West to promote jobs and enterprise in the South-West 
Dublin City area. 

 
524 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

In view on the ongoing and systematic problems with parks in the South 
Central Area particularly Brickfields, The Lawns and Californian Hills Park, 
that Dublin City Council look into the possibility of developing a specific 
warden service for these parks and look at international best practice on 
how to respond to the serious problems we are encountering. 

 
525 Councillor Daithí Doolan 

That this Committee regrets any inconvenience caused to residents by 
recent developments and deliveries on Cherry Orchard's rapid build site. 
Dublin City Council will ensure this does not happen again and that there 
is regular communication with residents informing them ahead of time of 
any further developments. 

 
526 Councillor Criona Ni Dhalaigh 

That this Area Committee believes that it is not in the interest of good 
planning or community cohesion to permit an over-concentration of 
student and hotel accommodation in any one area of the city, especially 
not one as old and historic as Dublin 8 area with an existing housing 
crisis. We therefore note with concern the burgeoning construction or 
planned construction of student accommodation as follows: 380 in Mill 
Street, 308 Brown Street, and Brickfield Lane,400 in New Market, 471 in 
the Thomas Street Binary Hub, and so many which received planning 
permission already.  
 
We also therefore note with concern the planned construction of 1300 
hotel and AirBnB accommodation as follows,  Aloft - Blackpitts - 200+ 
rooms, Maldon- Kevin street/Clanbrasil Street - 137 rooms, Hotel beside 
Fallons - Sheraton - 257 rooms, Tivoli redevelopment - 298 units, Mother 
Redcaps and Iveagh Market redevelopment - 97 rooms + 79 apart 
units, Charlemont Hilton are apparently adding extra floors – (tbc), Clayton 
Hotel beside the barge - 181 rooms. We further believe that a moratorium 
on anymore student, guesthouse, hotel, AirBnB, planning permissions for 
Dublin 8 be agreed until a full assessment of the impact of these 1,159 
expensive student accommodation units and 1300 additional tourist 
accommodation on the local host community is carried over the next 5 
years.  
 

527 Councillor Paul Hand 
That this Area Committee requests that the old Unilever site on Davitt 
Road be used for the purposes of public housing and community facilities. 

 



 

To this end we request that this motion be forwarded to the Minister for 
Housing and Local Government to purchase the site on behalf of Dublin 
City Council for this purpose from the HSE, pending the completion of the 
new National Children's Hospital.  

 
528 Councillor Daithí Doolan 

This Area Committee recognises the Orchard Centre as a vital resource in 
Cherry Orchard and we congratulate the staff for the service it provides. 
We call on Dublin City Council to put in place a plan to resource it and to 
make it more accessible to community groups, residents and services.  

 
9   May Questions and Answers   

 
83 - 98 

 
 
Peter Finnegan 
Area Manager 
14th June 2017 
 





1 
 

 
 

 
MINUTES OF THE SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
HELD ON WEDNESDAY 17 MAY 2017 

 
 

 
 
1   Minutes of Meeting held on 19th April 2017 

Order: Agreed.    
 

 

2   Questions to the South Central Area Manager 
Replies to Questions and the Area Manager’s report circulated.  
 

 

3   Roads & Traffic Matters 
(i). Minutes of Traffic Advisory Group held on the 25th April 2017   

            in relation to Traffic Matters in the South Central Area. 
(ii). Traffic Service Requests, Status Report at 15th April 2017.  
Order:   (i)    Noted. 

                          (ii)   Noted 
 

 

4   South Central Area Matters 
(i). Presentation on Water Framework Directive-River Basin 

Management Plan (2018-2021) 
(ii). Presentation on the Kilmainham/Inchicore Network 
(iii). Draft Development Framework Plan for St. Teresa’s Gardens and 

the Environs. 
(iv). Report on the Part VIII for the proposed Newmarket Square & 

Environs Public Realm Improvement Plan. 
(v). Naming and numbering of new Senior Citizen Complex, Dolphin 

Park, Dn.8. 
(vi). Gully Cleaning Programme Report for the South Central Area. 
(vii). Area Manager’s Report. 
Order:   (i)      Presentation given by Gerard O’Connell, Engineer-in-  
                       Charge of Regional Projects & Flood Advisory Office.   
                       Presentation noted. 

 (ii)      Presentation given by Aoife Hannan, Project Manager  
           and Eamon Devoy, Chairperson. Presentation noted. 
(iii)      A Presentation was made to the Members by Tony  
           Flynn Executive Manager, Housing & Community  
           Services and Dervla Cotter, Senior Executive Architect,  
           City Architects.   
           The Presentation was noted. 

  (iv)      Agreed. Recommend to Council.  
                   (v)      Noted                
                  (vi)      Noted. 
                  (vii)     The following report was given and was noted by the  
                              Members:  

 

Page 5



2 
 

 
 

5   Community, Culture, Economic and Emergency Services 
(i). Public Library Events for May 2017 – South Central Area. 

(ii). Sports and Recreation Report for May  2017 – South Central Area.  
 Order:   (i)       Noted. 
               (ii)      Noted.           

 

 

6   Planning and Economic Development Matters 
(i). Planning Enforcement Report January to March 2017. 
(ii). Proposed grant of a further licence of the crèche facility at Pearse 

Memorial Park, Windmill Road, Crumlin, Dublin 12. 
(iii). Proposed disposal of site adjacent to 105 Emmet Road, Inchicore, 

Dublin 8. 
Order:  (i) Noted.  

(ii)  Agreed. Recommend to Council.                 
(iii) Agreed. Recommend to Council. The Members 

requested that the plaque to Inchicore Men who fought 
in the Spanish Civil War be placed back on the same 
site when the new development is complete or moved 
to Emmet Hall. They requested that this be a condition 
of the Planning Permission.  

 

 

7   Emergency Motions 
Standing Orders was suspended to deal with the following Emergency   
Motion:  
 

Emergency Motion from Councillor Michael Mullooly 
In view of the fact that some local residents have found out that Dublin City 
Council intend to locate Homeless Emergency Accommodation for up to 
30 families at a facility at 390 Clonard Road, this Area Committee calls on 
Dublin City Council as a matter of urgency to provide full and detailed 
information to local residents and local councillors on this facility, the 
works that need to be carried out, the conditions attaching to these works 
and the conditions that will apply to this facility when it is operational, to 
allay fears locally' 
Order: Agreed  

 

 

8   May 2017 Motions 
 
510 Councillor Daithí de Róiste 

The tragic accident that resulted in the loss of R116 touched each and 
every one of us. As a society we take those who work in our frontline 
emergency services and the daily danger they place themselves in for 
granted. Paul Ormsby, a Ballyfermot man, was one of those lost on that 
fateful night. To that end, this Area Committee calls for the renaming and 
dedicating of the park on Oranmore Road to his memory and that of the 
crew of R116 and looks for a significant memorial and plaque to be 
erected to mark their ultimate sacrifice.  
Order: Agreed in principal. To be revisited at a later stage with 
consideration given to the erection of a plaque. 

 
511 Councillor Criona Ni Dhalaigh 

That this Area Committee request that a traffic audit be carried out in the 
Tenters’ area. The audit to include how best to address the non resident 
parking, consideration of residents only parking, one way system on the 

 

Page 6



3 
 

narrow streets and parking enforcement to address dangerous parking. 
Residents are extremely frustrated at the huge increase in all day parking in 
their area plus the added factor of workers from all the local building sites 
parking there as well. 

Order: Report to Councillor.  
 

512 Councillor Rebecca Moynihan, 
This Area Committee ask that the Area Manager writes to the tour 
operators who use Teeling’s Distillery in Newmarket, asking that they 
refrain from using their PA system while in residential areas or stopped at 
the traffic lights. 
Order: Report to Councillor.  

 
513 Councillor Pat Dunne 

This Area Committee requests the Area Manager to arrange with our 
Traffic Management Section to undertake a traffic and environmental audit 
of issues relating to on street parking and overall traffic management in 
the Tenter’s area of Dublin 8. The lack of parking spaces for residents is a 
major issue since the beginning of construction projects in the immediate 
surrounding area. 
Order: Report to Councillor.  

 
514 Councillor Daíthí Doolan 

This Area Committee, protocol permitting, will dedicate the green at 
Spiddal Road & Oranmore Road in memory of local resident Paul Ormsby, 
who was tragically lost during the recent rescue operation off Galway. 
Order: Agreed in principal. To be revisited at a later stage with 
consideration given to the erection of a plaque. 

 
515 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

That Dublin City Council starts to take some responsibility for the horrific 
ongoing behaviour at the Californian Hills Park, Ballyfermot.   A couple of 
years ago and dozens of questions later I can see our failure to properly 
manage the dumping, horses, and anti-social behaviour is turning this 
beautiful area into a no-go area.  Drumfinn Celtic have said it is no longer 
feasible to bring children onto a site full of glass, rubbish, cars spoiling the 
area. At the recent meeting of the Ballyfermot Policing forum, serious 
concerns from neighbours took up a large portion of the meeting looking 
for answers of what Dublin City Council and An Garda Síochana are going 
to do to sort the issues out. I am aware of neighbours who are terrified to 
approach youths for fear to their homes.   Why have we allowed this 
behaviour to take root and what are we going to do to address same?  
Losing the soccer, walkers from the park is a disaster. 
Order: Agreed  

 
516 Councillor Paul Hand 

That the South Central Area Committee requests that the Dublin City 
Council mobile library service expands its service to Chapelizod. 
Chapelizod is a village associated with writers such as James Joyce and 
Sheridan Le Fanu and has no library service. In examining this motion I 
would request that locations all around Chapelizod be considered for 
providing this service, such as the coach bus car park of the West County 
Hotel and any other suitable locations. 
Order: Report to Councillor.  

 
517 Councillor Criona Ni Dhalaigh 

That this Area Committee request that Dublin City Council consider 

Page 7



4 
 

changing the parking bye laws with a view to allowing residents only 
parking in area's of high all day parking by non residents and in area's 
where a lot of development is taking place resulting in site workers parking 
all day. 
Order: Report to Councillor.  
 

518 Councillor Pat Dunne 
This Area Committee notes with concern that as a result of the withdrawal 
of our area office funding to the local registered charity WALK, that a 
number of older persons with mobility issues have no access to a 
gardening service. We therefore call on the Area Manager to immediately 
resolve this problem so as to return the service to those who had it in 
previous years. 
Order: Agreed. Report to Councillor.  

 
519 Councillors Daíthí Doolan and Paul Hand 

The Area Committee supports the request by the Ballyfermot Policing 
Forum for an urgent meeting with the Garda Commissioner and Minister 
Fitzgerald to address the lack of adequate Garda resources in Ballyfermot 
and the urgent need to increase the allocation of Gardaí to this Station and 
explore ways of ensuring increased Garda engagement and visibility with 
the people of Ballyfermot, Cherry Orchard, Chapelizod and Palmerstown. 
Order: Agreed. Agreed to write to the Minister for Justice and the 
Garda Commissioner.  
 

520 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
This Area Committee requests that Dublin City Council look at the ongoing 
traffic congestion at the Ballyfermot Primary Health Care Centre since the 
traffic lights were installed.  Allowing traffic to turn right into Cherry 
Orchard Industrial Estate results in all the traffic backing up behind same 
as the traffic continuing up Ballyfermot Road cannot proceed as the 
roadway is too narrow.  A simple solution is ban right hand turn, thus 
allowing traffic proceed and allow turning right approx. 50 Mt up on 
Ballyfermot, thus allowing access to Cherry Orchard Ind. Est. 
Order: Report to Councillor.  

 
521 Councillor Paul Hand 

That the South Central Area Committee requests that Our Lady's Hospital 
for sick children stop charging patients for the use of car parks on site. It is 
morally reprehensible to profit from another person’s misfortune and I 
hope that this practice stops as soon as possible.  
Order: The Members agreed the Chairperson would write to the 
Minister for Health.  
 

522 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
This Area Committee requests clarity on the following: - in relation to the 
arrival of pay by weight by various waste collectors, can Dublin City 
Council please indicate what proposal they have, if any, to deal with the 
anticipated rise in fly tipping in our communities?  I cannot see how this 
system is better for the environment.  The simple issue we need to have 
manufactures, suppliers reduce the volume of packaging, introduce 
deposit return scheme for bottles, cans etc. Re-Pak has done nothing to 
help reduce this chain of the waste stream which results in the destruction 
of so much of our parks, beaches etc.  In my community on any given day 
I could collect 100 soft drink cans / bottles.  This is an indication we need 
pro-active responses to reduce the stream of waste on our streets. 
Order: Report to Councillor.  

Page 8



5 
 

 
9   April Questions and Answers 

Listed. 
 

 

10   Any Other Business 

 One minutes silence was observed at the start of the meeting, 
on the anniversary of the Dublin Monaghan Bombings, (May 
17th 1974).  

 The Chairperson extended congratulations to Councillor 
Norton on the birth of her baby daughter.  

             
 

 

 
Councillor Paul Hand 
Chairperson 
Wednesday 17 May 2017 
 
 
 
Attendance: 
 
Members: Members: Members: 
Paul Hand (Chairperson)   
Michael Mullooly Hazel De Nortuin Vincent Jackson 
Greg Kelly Tina McVeigh Ray McHugh 
Rebecca Moynihan Criona Ni Dhalaigh Daithi De Roiste 
Pat Dunne Daithi Doolan  
 
Officers   
Peter Finnegan, Area Manager, South Central Area; 
Bruce Phillips, Senior Executive Officer; South Central Area; 
Kay Noonan Cork, Area Housing Manager, Ballyfermot Area Office; 
Tony Smithers, A/area Housing Manager, SWIC Area Office; 
Chris Butler, Area Housing Manager, Crumlin Area Office; 
David Healy, Administrative Officer, South Central Area;  
John Behan, Administrative Officer, Ballyfermot Area Office; 
Aoife Hannon, Project Manager, Kilmainham/Inchicore Network, South Central Area; 
Scott Watson, Community Development Officer, Ballyfermot/Drimnagh; 
Niall O’Neill, Graduate Engineer, Traffic Management & Control;  
Nial O’Donoghue, Executive ITS Officer, Environment & Transportation Dept;  
Karen Clarke, Staff Officer, South Central Office; 
Martha Mahon, Assistant Staff Officer, South Central Area; 
Cathriona Woulfe, Senior Staff Officer, South Central Office. 
 

  

 
Apologies:    
   
 
Non-Members:    
Councillor Mannix Flynn 
 

  

Page 9



Page 10



 

Area Manager’s Report 

South Central Area Committee 

Wednesday 17th May 2017 

 
 
Dates for your Diary 

 Housing Department has agreed to do a presentation and answer any written queries 
for the July Area Committee Meeting. I would be obliged if you could submit your 
Housing  queries to scac@dublincity.ie no later than Friday the 30th of June so 
that replies can be given at the July Area Committee meeting.  

 

 A reminder that the next Dublin South Central JPC Meeting is scheduled for 
Monday the 29th of May at 2.30pm in the Council Chamber, City Hall. 

 
Issues  

 Inchicore  - Need to vision potential development of village as opposed to 
separate considerations of areas in the Village. 

 Public Domain – Need to seek approval for recruitment of Public Domain 
Officer. 

 Civic Centre Development in Ballyfermot. 

 Activation of Policy Work as identified under Discretionary Funding. 
 
 
 
CRUMLIN /KIMMAGE ELECTORAL AREA 
 
New Public Park, Cork Street 
Works to develop a 0.6 hectare neighbourhood park on the site of the demolished Chamber 
Court flats on Cork Street commenced in February and are progressing well. It is expected 
that the park will be completed by summer 2017. 
 
St. Audoen’s Park, High Street 
St. Audoen’s Park is included in the Liberties Greening Strategy. As part of the proposed 
improvements to High Street it is planned to enhance the area by improving accessibility, 
permeability and circulation throughout the park. A Part 8 planning application for the project 
was agreed at the July 2016 City Council meeting. Tenders have been submitted and are 
currently under assessment. 
 
New Public Park, Bridgefoot Street/Island Street 
Plans to develop a high quality neighbourhood park at Bridgefoot Street have been re-
activated and public workshops were held on Thursday, 20th April in St. Catherine’s Church, 
Thomas Street. The consultant landscape architect will now prepare proposals which will be 
presented at a second workshop. 
 
Newmarket 
A Public Realm Improvement Plan for Newmarket Square and its environs is now complete. 
The Plan describes, supports and guides the implementation of improvements to enhance 
the use and attractiveness of the area. Following agreement at the February Area 
Committee meeting a Part 8 planning application for the project was advertised on 20th 
February. A copy of the plan was available for inspection in the Planning Department in the 
Civic Office for 6 weeks from that date. The closing date for the receipt of submissions or 
observations was 20th April. A report in relation to the Part 8 planning application is included 
on the agenda for this month’s Area Committee meeting 

Page 7

Minute Item 4

Page 11



 
Francis Street 
A Public Realm Improvement Plan for Francis Street, Hanover Lane and part of Dean Street 
has also been completed. The plan provides for provides for a more pedestrian friendly 
environment which encourages people to visit the area on foot. The plan also supports the 
continued commercial operation of the Arts and Antiques quarter. Following agreement at 
the March Area Committee meeting a Part 8 planning application for the project will be 
advertised on 28th April. A copy of the plan will be available for inspection in the Planning 
Department in the Civic Office for 6 weeks from that date. The closing date for the receipt of 
submissions or observations is 28th June. 
 
Michael Mallin House 
Works to convert 4 bedsits into 2 x 1 bedroomed units are due to commence this week. 
Similar work is ongoing in Basin Street to convert 8 bedsits into 4 x 1 bedroomed units.   
 
Lighting Improvements 
Public Lighting Department is currently undertaking improvements to lighting on some of the 
smaller streets between Francis Street and Meath Street to improve safety and the public 
realm. Lighting in the area is being upgraded to LED as part of a planned citywide 
changeover. A programme of painting of street lighting columns and upgrading to LED will 
continue subject to resources. 
A flagship lighting scheme on Thomas Street and James Street is continuing and will likely 
be completed by mid-summer. The programme has involved installation of 58 no. ‘Cuffe 
Street’ heritage lamps along the route. 
 
Pimlico 
The Area Office has now remedial completed work to the small green at Pimlico. Works 
included laying a new pathway through the space, installing new lighting, repairing and 
repainting the boundary, restoring an area of lawn and some replanting.  
 
Vicar Street Play Area 
The Area Office has completed final works to the small hard surface play area at Vicar 
Street. Following work last year to repair the surface and install new play equipment, the 
boundary railings has now been repaired and repainted and public lighting in the area 
improved. 
  
Newmarket Redevelopment 
Work has been largely completed on a new 400-bed student housing, office and retail 
development at Mill Street. Known as UniNest ‘New Mill’, the complex is expected to open in 
stages from June and be fully occupied in September. The project has included restoration 
of No 10 Mill Street which will now comprise high quality office spaces. 
Work has also commenced on a second UniNest development at an adjacent site on 
Blackpitts, due to open in 2018, while work also progresses on the Starwood Aloft hotel on 
the site of the former Tenters Pub, also expected to open in 2018. 
The redevelopment on Mill Street, together with an emerging masterplan for privately owned 
sites in Newmarket, and the Council’s own public realm masterplan for Newmarket 
represents a very significant rejuvenation of one of the more neglected area of Dublin 8. 
 
Improvement works at Cashel Avenue and Captains Avenue  
Improvement works at Cashel Avenue and Captains Avenue consisting of new parking 
zones, new footpaths and a plinth wall surrounding the greens were substantially completed 
on 28th April. The works are funded from the South Central Area Discretionary Fund 2016. It 
should be noted that landscaping (reseeding and planting of new trees) will take place at 
both locations when the spaces have been leveled.  
 

Page 8Page 12



Brickfield Park 
Works to install an all weather pitch in Brickfield Park are now complete. The new pitch was 
funded by Dublin City Council and Sports Capital grants. 
The official opening by the Lord Mayor took place on Monday, 24th April. 
Drimnagh.  It is planned to install 3 ‘Welcome to Drimnagh’ signs later this month or early 
next month. Following consultation with local community representatives the signage will be 
located at Davitt Road/Kilworth Road, Davitt Road/Slievenamon Road and Rafters 
Road/Crumlin Road. 
 
Long Mile Road/Slievebloom Road 
Remedial works have been carried to the wall opposite the Half Way House. The cracks 
have been repaired and the wall re-plastered with pebble dash to match existing walls in the 
area. This work was funded from the South Central Area Discretionary Fund 2017. 
 
Commemorative Plaque 
The Unveiling of a Commemorative Plaque by the Associated Bluebell Communities 
Commemorating the 16 Executed leaders will take place on Tuesday 16th May. Local 
Schools, Community Groups and members of the defence force will be in attendance. 
 
Liberties Swift Conservation Project 
Eighteen Triple Cavity Swift nest boxes will be erected in St Brigids School the Coombe,  
and Francis street CBS in the coming days. This is a joint initiative between DCC, local 
schools and the Dublin Swift Conservation Group in an effort to provide much needed nest 
sites for these iconic City birds whose populations are in serious decline. 
Swift calls will be played in an effort to attract the birds to their new nest sites and 
educational talks and workshops will take place in local schools. 
New nest boxes have been designed here in Marrowbone Lane, they have special features 
that will suit buildings without overhangs. They have sloping roofs to prevent predators from 
perching on the boxes. The first of its kind in Ireland, they are made from a fiberglass 
material which will last a lifetime.  They will officially be called The Liberties Swift Box! 
 
Summer planting and Environmental Enhancement Projects  
Summer Planting & Environmental Enhancement projects will take place in the following 
locations: 

 Garden View Court 

 Coombe Court   

 Michael Mallin House 

 Marrowbone Lane 

 Oliver Bond 

 Mary Land Grotto 
 
Crumlin Kimmage Community Report-  
Historical Photograph Exhibition and Talk on Architectural Conservation 
Dublin City Council in conjunction with the Crumlin Walkinstown Forum, Crumlin Historical 
Society and St. Mary’s Parish will host a Historical Photograph Exhibition from 10a.m.- 7p.m. 
in St. Mary’s Parochial Hall, (old school Crumlin Village), on Monday 12th June 2017 followed 
by an Architectural Conversation talk on Crumlin Village at 7.30p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
Brickfield Drive/ Keeper Road Residents Association 

Page 9Page 13



Dublin City Council Community Team have supported the Brickfield Drive/Keeper Road 
Residents Assoication clean up which will take place on Saturday 20th May 2017 from 
10a.m. to 12 noon. 
 
Crumlin Walkinstown Forum 

 Dublin City Council Community and Social Development are continuing to support 
the Crumlin Walkinstown Forum in their activities. Crumlin Walkinstown Forum 
Crumlin Village Clean up will take Wednesday 31st May 2017 from 6pm – 7.30pm. 

 Crumlin Walkinstown Forum Fun day will take place on Sunday 25th June 2017 in 
Stannaway Park. Further information on activities to follow. 

 
Environmental Projects: - 
Senior Citizens Complexes 
Dublin City Council Community and Social Development Team will provide Senior Citizens 
Complexes in the Crumlin Kimmage area with a small number of bedding plants to enhance 
their complexes. 
 
Residents/Environmental groups 
Dublin City Council Community Team has identified a number of residents/environmental 
groups in the Crumlin Kimmage area for environmental enhancement projects.  
However on the recommendation of Dublin City Council Parks Section, groups will now plant 
bulbs in September instead of planting plants, as this will give more impact in areas 
identified with less maintenance for groups. 
 
 
 
 
BALLYFERMOT /DRIMNAGH ELECTORAL AREA 
 
Ballyfermot Road Public Realm Improvement Plan 
A public consultation which was very well attended by both business owners and residents 
was held on 24th April in the Ballyfermot Library.  The next stage will be to meet with internal 
stakeholders which is scheduled for 8th June 2017 and give them a month to give their 
consideration and comment on the plan. This will then be fed by the Consultants into the 
final draft. 
 
Ballyfermot/DrimnaghCommunity Update  
Bealtaine  
As part of Dublin City Council Bealtaine celebrations, the Council is hosting a performance of 
Bezzie, a powerful one woman show by Sheila Flitton at Claddagh Ct Senior citizen’s 
complex on Thursday 18th May @ 2pm. The event is free with refreshment provided.  
 
Weekly dance classes continue in the Ballyfermot Sports & Leisure Centre every Tuesday 
morning 11.00 am – 12.00 noon.  The Community Gardaí from Ballyfermot Garda station will 
be giving a talk on home security to the Ballyfermot Senior Citizens forum at 11.30am on 
Thursday May 18th in Ballyfermot Civic Centre. 
 
Installation of Remembrance Plaque in Bluebell. 
On May 16th the Trees planted to commemorate the executed  1916 leaders were identified 
in the unveiling of a Commemoration Plaque in Bluebell. 
 
 
The Cherry Orchard Summer Fair 
The City Council are supporting the Cherry Orchard Summer fair which takes place over the 
19th and 20th May in the Equine Centre and Cherry Orchard Park. Staff from the area office, 

Page 10Page 14



Sports development section and Orchard Community centre are supporting a large range of 
activities over the course of the two days. A committee of local services with some local 
residents have worked to put the programme in place and the event is going from strength to 
strength. This year Familibase have organised a 5K run on the Saturday morning. 
All are welcome  
 
Environment 
The annual plant sales will be taking place in the following locations:   

23rd May Bunting Park, Walkinstown Residents Association Depot 19:00 

25th May Our Lady Hall -Drimnagh 10:00 

25th May Lower Cherry Orchard Community Centre 18:00 

25th May St Mathew’s Parish Centre 18:00 

25th May Gurteen Youth Club, 12 Gurteen Park 18:00 

25th May Ballyfermot Library 18:00 

25th May Ballyfermot Youth Services, Decies Road 18:00 

25th May Markievics Community Centre 18:00 

25th May 
 

The Band Room- Chapelizod Village/St. Laurence’s Grove 
Community Garden 

18:00 
 

 
 
River Court Sheltered Housing 
On Wednesday the 24th May @2pm the Council is organising a hanging basket workshop 
residents of Riverview senior citizens complex in Chapelizod. The residents will be invited to 
create their own flower basket'' to decorate the complex.  This project is to support of 
Chapelizod city neighbourhoods application.  
 
 
 
  

Page 11Page 15



Progress Report for Ballyfermot/Drimnagh 2017 Discretionary Funds  

Ref Project Title Amount Allocated Contact Person Amount Paid 

1 
Public Domain & Environmental Improvements  – Village Wash 
programme 

 €25,000  
Ger Toner   

2 

Public Domain & Environmental Improvements – Shopping Precinct 
Wash Programme 

 €15,000  

Ger Toner   

3 Public Domain & Environmental Improvements – Pavement Proofing  € 5,000  Ger Toner   

4 Public Domain & Environmental Improvements – Tree Planters  €15,000  Ger Toner   

5 Public Domain & Environmental Improvements – Dog Fouling  € 5,000  Ger Toner   

6 Public Domain & Environmental Improvements – Dumping  €20,000  Ger Toner   

7 Public Domain & Environmental Improvements - Halloween  € 5,000  Ger Toner   

8 
Public Domain & Environmental Improvements - Utility Community 
Box Art 

 € 6,000  
Community/Ger Toner   

9 
Public Domain & Environmental Improvements - Cherry Orchard 
Tree Planting 

 €10,000  
Kay Noonan Cork   

10 
Public Domain & Environmental Improvements - Bluebell 
Environmental Improvements 

 €13,000  
Miriam Flynn   

11 
Public Domain & Environmental Improvements - Chapelizod 
Environmental Improvements 

 € 5,000  
Miriam Flynn/Ger Toner   

12 
Public Domain & Environmental Improvements - Kilmainham & 
Inchicore EIS 

 €25,000  
Aoife Hannan   

13 
Public Domain & Environmental Improvements - Inchicore 
Shopfront Improvement Scheme 

 €20,000  
Aoife Hannan   

14 
Public Domain & Environmental Improvements - Cherry Orchard It's 
Ours Programme 

 €33,000  
David O'Donovan   

15 
Public Domain & Environmental Improvements - Slievebloom Park - 
Road Environmental Improvements 

 € 3,000  
Brian Lyons/Roads 

To be 
confirmed 

16 
Public Domain & Environmental Improvements - Installation of 
railings at Bunting Park 

 €40,000  
Brian Lyons   

17 Infrastructure and Buildings - The Bungalow Improvements  €12,000  Miriam Flynn 12,000 

P
age 12

P
age 16



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ref Project Title Amount Allocated Contact Person Amount Paid 

18 Infrastructure and Buildings - Bosco Youth Centre  €30,000  Miriam Flynn   

19 
Infrastructure and Buildings - Ballyfermot Sports Centre/Gurteen 
Youth Centre 

 €40,000  
John Behan/Miriam Flynn   

20 Infrastructure and Buildings - Teanga Beo Baile  €10,000  John Behan/Miriam Flynn 10,000 

21 

Infrastructure and Buildings - St. Vincent Street West Lighting 
Upgrade (new lighting posts) 

 €15,000  Brian Lyons/Aoife 
Hannan/Nicola O'Shea   

22 
Infrastructure and Buildings - Provision of Radio/Music Centre at 
Bluebell Community Centre 

 €    500  
Miriam Flynn   

23 

Infrastructure and Buildings - Lifestart Project (Windows and Doors)  € 7,000  

John Behan 

7,000 
approved for 
payment 

24 
Infrastructure and Buildings - Labre Park (Portacabin)  €10,000  Pat Teehan, Traveller 

Accommodation Unit   

25 Infrastructure and Buildings - Orchard Centre, special dance floor  € 2,500  Miriam Flynn   

26 
Policy Initiatives - Land use Study on Institutional lands in Lower 
Ballyfermot 

 €10,000  
Peter Finnegan/John Behan   

27 Ballyfermot Resource Centre (replace guttering)  €33,000  John Behan/Miriam Flynn   

28 Ballyfermot Star (research into social enterprise cafe)  €15,000  John Behan/Miriam Flynn   

29 Boxing/Youth Bus  €14,000  John Behan/Miriam Flynn   

30 Candle Community Trust  €25,000  John Behan/Miriam Flynn   

31 Familbase  €15,000  John Behan/Miriam Flynn   

32 Sports Engagement Initiative  €22,000  
John Behan/Miriam 
Flynn/SDO   

     €506,000    €29,000 

P
age 13

P
age 17



 

Progress Report for Crumlin/Kimmage 2017 Discretionary Funds  

Ref Project Title Amount Allocated Contact Person Amount Paid 

33 Public Domain – Dog Fouling and Bins  €  20,000  Ger Toner   

34 Public Domain – Utility Community Box Art  €  10,000  Ger Toner   

35 Public Domain – Environmental Security St. Audoen’s School  €    5,000  Community Development Team   

36 Public Domain – Illegal Dumping and Kilmainham Lane Green Space  €  10,000  Ger Toner   

37 Public Domain – Dolphins Barn Public Realm Improvement Plan  €  30,000  David Healy   

38 Public Domain – Ceannt Fort Centenary  €    5,000  Community Development Team   

39 Park & Environmental Upgrades – D. 12 park Benches  €   12,000  Brian Lyons/Sean Redmond   

40 Park & Environmental Upgrades – Memorial Garden Dolphins Barn Fire Station  €   10,000  Fire Service/Brian Lyons   

41 Park & Environmental Upgrades – Rialto Men’s Shed  €   22,000  Gerry O'Donoghue   

42 Park & Environmental Upgrades – Hurling Wall Pearse Park  €   20,000  Brian Lyons/Sean Redmond   

43 Park & Environmental Upgrades – Upgrade Playground Brickfield Park  €   50,000  Brian Lyons/Sean Redmond   

44 Park & Environmental Upgrades – Painting and Upgrade Galtymore Park  €   15,000  Brian Lyons/Sean Redmond   

45 Park & Environmental Upgrades – Upgrade Playground Poole Street  €   60,000  Tony Smithers   

46 
Park & Environmental Upgrades – Upgrade to Open Space at 
Bangor/Clonmacnoise/Lismore/Durrow 

 €   35,000  
Brian Lyons/Sean Redmond   

47 
Park & Environmental Upgrades – Lissadel Court Kitchen Upgrade  €  20,000  

Chris Butler   

48 Security and Safety – Basin Street CCTV Upgrade and Road Surface Repairs  €  44,000  Tony Smithers   

49 
Policy Initiatives – Integrated Plan to address Economic Development in Dublin 
8 and Housing/Homeless Challenge 

 €  30,000  
Peter Finnegan   

50 
Policy Initiatives - Tackling the Underlying Causes of Crime and Anti-social 
Behaviour in SWIC and Cherry Orchard 

 €  7,500  
Peter Finnegan   

51 Maintenance of Services – Crumlin Swimming Pool  € 35,000  Cathriona Woulfe  €  35,000.00  

     € 440,500     €  35,000.00  
 

P
age 14

P
age 18



DUBLIN CITY COUNCIL 
SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE 

21st June 2017 
 

Q1 Councillor Rebecca Moynihan 
To ask the Area Manager to put double yellow lines on the portion of Susan Terrace 
on the side of Susan (east end) onto Donore Road (the garages of Donore Road 
open up here and are often blocked by parked cars). 

 
Q2 Councillor Rebecca Moynihan 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q3 Councillor Rebecca Moynihan 

To ask the Area Manager to trim the tree outside number 21 Hamilton Street, which 
is going into the window of the resident?  

 
Q4 Councillor Ray McHugh 
 To ask the Area Manager to supply this councillor with the following information:  

What is the overall cost to DCC of converting the site at 390 Clonard Road, 
Kimmage, to a family accommodation hub? 

 
Q5 Councillor Ray McHugh 

To ask the Area Manager to confirm if planning permission was granted to (details 
supplied) for a double extension. 

 
Q6 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 

To ask the Area Manager to consider the planting of suitable trees in the Rialto and 
Dolphin's Barn area as requested for some time now by locals. Could this request be 
costed and if necessary we could discuss the council and discretionary fund covering 
the cost of this. 
 

Q7 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 
To ask the Area Manager to take action on the following matter (details supplied). 
 

Q8 Councillor Ray McHugh 
To ask the Area Manager to arrange for litter/dog fouling bins to be placed in Willie 
Pearse Park, Crumlin. 
 

Q9 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 
To ask the Area Manager whether, given the extreme structural risk to Kilmainham 
Mill, we could consider contracting a buildings inspector so as to speed up the risk 
assessment and attendant response by the Council. 
 

Q10 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 
To ask the Area Manager to request our Housing Maintenance Department to 
conduct a review and provide this councillor with a report of the property of our tenant  
(details supplied). 
 

Q11 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 
To ask the Area Manager to request our Housing Maintenance Department to 
conduct a review and provide this councillor with a report of the property of our tenant 
at (details supplied).  
 
 
 

Page 19



Q12 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 
To ask the Area Manager to request our Housing Maintenance Department to 
provide this councillor with a report outlining their position on an issue with ants 
reported by our tenant (details supplied).  
 

Q13 Councillor Ray McHugh 
To ask the Area Manager to arrange for a litter bin to be placed near the play ground 
in Stannaway Park, as this playground is a big success and many children are using 
it. 

 
Q14 Councillor Pat Dunne 

To ask the Area Manager to ask our Housing Maintenance Section to inspect the 
following flat (details supplied). The tenant reports severe dampness throughout. This 
flat needs to be fully insulated to deal with this issue. 

 
Q15 Councillor Pat Dunne 

To ask  the Area Manager  to ask our Homeless Allocation Section to note the 
interest of (details supplied) in one of the new Rapid Build Houses in Drimnagh. 

 
Q16 Councillor Pat Dunne 

To ask the Area Manager to ask our Public Domain Section to carry out door to door 
investigations to establish how tenants and business owners in privately rented  
houses dispose of their rubbish. I have received reports of illegal dumping in this 
area (details supplied). 

 
Q17 Councillor Pat Dunne 

To ask the Area Manager to ask our Parks Section to remove the tree from outside 
(details supplied). The resident here reports that the tree is causing cracks to the 
footpath and that the roots are encroaching in his garden. 

 
Q18 Councillor Pat Dunne 

To ask the Area Manager to ask our Housing Maintenance Section and or our Parks 
Section to remove the tree from outside (details supplied). 

 
Q19 Councillor Pat Dunne 

To ask the Area Manager to ask our Housing Section to build the promised extension 
to alleviate overcrowding in our tenants home (details supplied). 

 
Q20 Councillor Pat Dunne 

To ask the Area Manager to ask our Parks Section to remove the tree from outside 
(details supplied). The resident here reports that the tree is causing cracks to the 
footpath and that the roots are encroaching in her garden.  One of the residents in 
this house is a wheelchair user and the cracks to the footpath are causing difficulty in 
accessing the house. 

 
Q21 Councillor Pat Dunne 

To ask the Area Manager to ask the relevant section to remove a sewage outlet 
(above ground unit) from (details supplied). Residents nearby complain of a strong 
smell of sewage emanating from this unit. 

 
Q22 Councillor Pat Dunne 

To ask  the Area Manager to engage with our Housing Development Section to 
examine possible community uses for the plot of land at the top of (details supplied). 

 
 

Page 20



 
Q23 Councillor Pat Dunne 

To ask the Area Manager to provide a list of current voids including acquisitions in 
Area K showing if they are with the depot or contactors and the expected date for 
them becoming available or allocation. 

 
Q24 Councillor Pat Dunne 

To ask the Area Manager to ask our Traffic Section to remove one of the new poles 
with the 30km/h slow zone sign at (details supplied). 

 
Q25 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q26 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q27 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q28 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 

To ask the Area Manager to ask our Engineering/Drainage Department whether a 
survey has been scheduled of the sewerage/drains for the terrace beginning at 1 
Clarke's Terrace, Rialto, Dublin 8. Residents are experiencing ongoing difficulties 
with sewerage system and a survey is needed as a matter of urgency so as to 
adequately identify and assess the problem. They have been told one is scheduled 
for some time and none has been undertaken to date. If no such survey has been 
scheduled, to ask the Engineering/Drainage Section to schedule such a survey for a 
specific date, which can be communicated to residents there. Could the same 
department please also outline our policy in relation to repairs to damaged drains in 
the case where a terrace, such as Clarkes Terrace, is mixed ownership between 
private and public houses and where the problem occurs under a private dwelling. 
 

Q29 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 
To ask the Area Manager to ask our Housing Maintenance Manager to inspect and 
provide this councillor with a report on the condition of the windows at the property of 
our tenant at (details supplied). 
 

Q30 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q31 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

Can the Area Manager please arrange for a meeting to take place between 
representatives from the Solas Project and DCC officials, to explore the possibility of 
allowing some of the ground floor Eblana House, for up to a year for an office for a 
group of youth workers so as to make available additional space in their building 
across the road from Marrowbone Lane.  The buildings ground floor is only ever used 
as temporary exhibition space initiative. 
 

Q32 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
Can DCC please give me an indication what options are open  to (details supplied)? 

 
Q33 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

Can DCC please check out the horrific levels of indiscriminate dumping at (details 
supplied)? 
 

Page 21



Q34 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
To ask the Area Manager can I be given details on what financial supports etc. are 
available to (details supplied). 

 
Q35 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager that I be given a full report on the following (details 
supplied). 

 
Q36 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager that I be told where the long promised windows / doors are 
at (details supplied).  

 
Q37 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager that the footpath outside (details supplied) be re-instated. 
 

Q38 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
To ask the Area Manager can I have an update on (details supplied). 

 
Q39 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

Can the  Area Manager please indicate if we are in a position to provide a Cycle 
Stand to Gael Scoil, Inchicore, at Islandbridge, Dublin 8.The school is doing all it can 
to promote sustainable travel to and from school, and the addition of a new bicycle 
stand would aid their efforts. 

 
Q40 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

Can the Area Manager please give me details on the following planning issues 
(details supplied)? 

 
Q41 Councillor Paul Hand 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q42 Councillor Paul Hand 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q43 Councillor Paul Hand 

To ask the Area Manager if the heritage signs on St. Mary's Road and outside 
Drimnagh Castle can be replaced as they have been discoloured due to excessive 
sunlight. 

 
Q44 Councillor Paul Hand 

To ask the Area Manager if there is any update regarding the location known as the 
pitch in Inchicore (at the junction of O'Leary, Stephens, Devoy, Kickham Roads). 
Residents are frustrated with the lack of progress here.  

 
Q45 Councillor Paul Hand 

To ask the Area Manager if dog fouling bins can be installed in Drimnagh, particularly 
at Good Counsels GAA pitch and in Brickfields Park as a matter of urgency.  

 
Q46 Councillor Paul Hand 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q47 Councillor Paul Hand 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
 

Page 22



Q48 Councillor Paul Hand 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 

 
Q49 Councillor Paul Hand 

To ask the Area Manager if the issue of illegal dumping can be tackled in and around 
the canal walkway in Inchicore? There has been an increase of dumping on Connolly 
Avenue, Goldenbridge Avenue, St. Mary's Terrace, outside BERA hall and from the 
stretch of canal between Vincent's Street West and Devoy Road.  

 
Q50 Councillor Hazel de Nortúin 

To request the Area Manager to ask the Housing Department for information 
regarding the Housing Hubs proposed for the Dublin South Central Area: 
 
1. Where are they to be allocated?  
2. Who is going to manage them?  
3. From where will tenants be housed from? 

 
Q51 Councillor Hazel de Nortúin 

To ask the Area Manager who paid for the Gardai to escort the Rapid Build Housing 
into Cherry Orchard?  

 
Q52 Councillor Hazel de Nortúin 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q53 Councillor Hazel de Nortúin 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied).  
 
Q54 Councillor Hazel de Nortúin 

Can the Area Manager request the Parks Department to inspect the tree outside of 
Kylemore Avenue? There are reports that it is blocking the foot path and blocking 
sunlight to residents. 

 
Q55 Councillor Hazel de Nortúin 

Can I have an update regarding the request for a disability bathroom for (details 
supplied)? 

 
Q56 Councillor Hazel de Nortúin 

To ask the Area Manager how many Council owned houses are currently empty and 
boarded up in Drimnagh? 

 
Q57 Councillor Hazel de Nortúin 

To ask the Traffic Department to assess Dolphin Road (around the pitch/green) for 
the need of ramps or 'please slow down’ signs. 

 
 
 
  
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 23



 
  
 

Page 24



SthCntrlJune17AreaAgenda

South Central June 

Area Agenda 21/06/17 

(TAG Date: 23/05/17)
Item Ref Request Road Post-

code

Topic Request Description Request by TAG Result TAG Comments Sec Date Rec'd

1 27676 Traffic 

Conditions

CLIFDEN 

ROAD (SC-EA)

D10 Traffic 

Calming

at the junction of Clifden Road 

and Blackditch Road.

cllr Doolan Not 

Recommended

Both Clifden Road and Blackditch Road are already traffic calmed and the introduction of 

more measures at the junction would not be warranted. This junction has a stop sign and 

road markings on Blackditch Road and any motorists not obeying the signs would need to 

be dealt with by an garda siochana as it would be an enforcement issue

0 18/11/2015

2 27993 Traffic 

Conditions

CREMONA 

ROAD (SC-EA)

D10 Speed 

Ramps

on the road. deputy Conaghan Not 

Recommended

The Area Engineer has noted that this road is already being traffic calmed with 7 ramps at 

present. No further calming measures required.

0 19/11/2015

3 28792 Parking 

Prohibitions

DOLPHIN 

ROAD (SC-EA)

D8 Double 

Yellow Lines

at both ends of the green and 

along canal.

cllr Dunne Not 

Recommended

During several site visits it was noted double yellow lines weren't warranted as there was no 

evidence of cars obstructing the junction. Any cars parking on a corner would be in breach 

of the law as it is illegal to park within 5 metres of a junction. Residents should report illegal 

parking to the Gardai or to Dublin Street Parking Services tel no. 6022500 if they see this 

happen again.

0 20/01/2016

4 37054 Parking 

Prohibitions

DOLPHIN 

ROAD (SC-EA)

D12 Double 

Yellow Lines

on the east and west corners of 

the green. 

resident Not 

Recommended

During several site visits it was noted by the area engineer that DYL weren't warranted as 

they could see no evidence of cars obstructing the junction. Any cars parking on a corner 

would be in breach of the law as it is illegal to park within 5 metres of a junction. Residents 

should report illegal parking to the Gardai or to Dublin Street Parking Services tel no. 

6022500 if they see this happen again.

0 15/03/2017

5 37910 Traffic 

Conditions

DOLPHIN 

ROAD (SC-EA)

D10 Speed 

Ramps

request for speed ramps resident Not 

Recommended

The area engineer has noted that Dolphins road doesn't meet the criteria for speed ramps 

as it doesn't have a straight road of more than 200m.

0 08/05/2017

6 20464 Parking 

Prohibitions

DOLPHINS 

BARN (SC-EA)

D8 Double 

Yellow Lines

at 17 terminus stops 1367 and 

1380 on both sides of Bus Bays.

dublin bus Recommended Recommended Stat 1 -The area engineer has recommended that DYL be installed on the 

north side of South Circular Road (near St Anthony's Road) starting at LS62 stretching for 

9m in an easterly direction to meet with the bus cage for bus stop 1380. Stat 2 -The area 

engineer has recommended that DYL be installed on the south side of South Circular Road 

(near St Anthony's Road). Starting at a point 10.5m East of LS62 stretching for 16.5m in an 

westerly direction to meet up with the bus cage of bus stop 1367.

0 29/09/2015

7 37122 Traffic Signs HARCOURT 

LODGE (SC-

EA)

D8 Children 

Crossing 

Sign

at the entrance to Harcourt 

Lodge. 

deputy Byrne Not 

Recommended

Children crossing signs are only erected at the entrances to residential estates from main 

traffic routes and not generally provided on cul de sac roads, as they are shown to be 

ineffective at reducing speeds. It is therefore not recommended to install a Children 

crossing sign at Harcourt Lodge.

0 20/03/2017

8 20625 Traffic 

Conditions

HERBERTON 

ROAD (SC-EA)

D8 Traffic 

Calming

on the road between Rialto 

roundabout and Herberton Bridge.

cllr McVeigh Not 

Recommended

Herberton road is a major arterial link route to & from the City, and to one of the largest 

hospitals in the country. This road serves emergency services & bus routes. Traffic calming 

is not appropriate for such roads, therefore the provision of traffic calming is not 

recommended.

0 21/10/2015

9 21102 Parking 

Prohibitions

KEEPER 

ROAD (SC-EA)

D12 Double 

Yellow Lines

on the laneway from Keeper 

Road up to the entrance to 

Drimnagh Boxing Club. 

dcc Public Domain Recommended On the west side of lane way Install DYL's starting from a point 9m south of LS6 to a point 

34.5m north of LS6 . Total distance should be 43.5m On the East side of the lane way 

Install DYL's starting from a point 11.5m south of LS6 to a point 29m north of LS6 totalling 

40.5m

0 27/10/2015

10 34266 Traffic 

Signals

KIMMAGE 

ROAD LOWER 

(SC-EA)

D12 Right Turn 

Filter Light

from Kimmage Road Lower onto 

Ravensdale Park. 

resident Not 

Recommended

Dublin City Council makes every effort to ensure that all road users are accommodated 

within the phasing and sequencing of traffic signals. The traffic movements and traffic signal 

sequences at this junction have been evaluated. The installation of a right turn filter signal 

cannot be proceeded with as any such filter would necessitate reduction in overall green 

signal time given to general traffic and, most importantly, Public Transport travelling along 

Kimmage Road Lower. However the junction will continue to be monitored  for opportunities 

to improve traffic movement and road user safety.

0 04/10/2016

Page 1 of 2

P
age 25



SthCntrlJune17AreaAgenda

11 36997 Pedestrian 

Facilities

RAVENSDALE 

PARK (SC-EA)

D12 Zebra 

Crossing

at the junction Ravensdale 

Park, Ravensdale Drive and 

Poddle Park. 

resident Not 

Recommended

Dublin City Council for the most part do not recommend Zebra crossings as they are 

generally not effective at changing driver behaviour and may provide a false sense of 

safety to pedestrians. A pedestrian does not have the right-of-way until they actually step 

onto a zebra crossing. Furthermore as a result of observations and representations to the 

Environment and Transportation Department, this type of crossing has been phased out. 

Zebra crossings give priority to pedestrians but do not actively slow down vehicles; they 

may induce unsafe behaviour from both driver and pedestrian. The issue of safety is more 

critical for the visually impaired and the NCBI have found Zebra crossings undesirable from 

their point of view. In addition compliance with the law regarding this type of crossing is very 

difficult to enforce unless offending motorists are caught in the act. Zebra crossings rely on 

drivers to give way to pedestrians stepping onto a crossing which result in faster crossing 

times for pedestrians and less delay for traffic. The engineer will look into the possibility of 

introducing a pedestrian crossing at the junction of Ravensdale Park and Kimmage Road 

lower.

0 13/03/2017

12 33352 Traffic 

Conditions

ROTHE 

ABBEY (SC-

EA)

D8 Traffic 

Calming

Caution Children sign or other 

measures for traffic calming 

resident Not 

Recommended

This area is within the new speed limits set by Dublin City Council for residential areas 

within the boundaries of the canals. As part of the new limits, "Speed limit" signs are 

erected at all points where there is a change to the speed limit. Incorporated into these new 

signs is a "Home Zone" and "Slow Zone" sign along with the speed limit. This is to warn 

motorists that its a residential area and to expect children.

0 22/08/2016

13 36783 Parking 

Prohibitions

SAINT 

FRANCIS 

SQUARE (SC-

EA)

D8 Pay & 

Display 

Parking 

(change of 

hours)

Change hours to Monday-Sunday 

7.00-24.00.

resident Recommended Extended operational hours (Mon - Sun , 07.00 - 24.00) proposed subject to ballot of 

residents indicating a majority of residents in favour.

2 02/03/2017

14 37043 Parking 

Prohibitions

UPPER 

CROSS ROAD 

(SC-EA)

D8 Double 

Yellow Lines

at junction of Upper Cross Road 

and New Ireland Road.  

cllr Mullooly Recommended It is recommended that DYLs are installed on special grounds. Stat 1: Install DYLs on the 

western corner of Upper Cross Road ,starting from a point 17m north of LS7 moving in a 

northerly direction to 8m around the corner on New Ireland Road Stat 2:Install DYLs on the 

Eastern corner of Upper Cross Road ,starting from a point 17m north of LS7 moving in a 

northerly direction to 8m around the corner on New Ireland Road. (see full report).

0 21/02/2017

15 31735 Parking 

Prohibitions

WALKINSTOW

N GREEN (SC-

EA)

D15 Double 

Yellow Lines

at the shops near the park. 

roundabout

deputy O' Snodaigh Not 

Recommended

The Engineer has noted that the carriageway at Walkinstown green was measured at 6.5m 

wide. This is within the guideline for double sided parking.Although commuter parking may 

be an inconvenience to local residents it does not constitute the need for unnecessary 

parking restrictions such as yellow lines. This should be wide enough for a bus to pass.

0 02/06/2016

Page 2 of 2

P
age 26



Traffic Service Requests,  

Status Report at 15th MAY 2017,  

South Central Area Committee Meeting,  21st June 2017 
 

Please note that to ensure continued efficient operation of the Sharepoint database system it has become necessary to archive all completed items up to and including 31/12/15. 
Therefore these items are not reflected in the Status Report. 

 
Traffic Advisory Group (TAG) Service Request 
Statistics 

 

    *Total TAG Requests received 01/01/17 to 
15/05/17 ( including duplicate requests) 81 

……of which completed 33 

    No. Requests received since previous report (i.e. 
between 16/03/16 and 15/04/17). 18 

  Total Requests received and currently open on 
Sharepoint since 1st January, 2013  214 

  

    Breakdown of Requests currently open on 
Sharepoint 

   Stage 1 6 
  Stage 2 155 
  Stage 3 2     
  Stage 4 43 
  Stage 5 8    
  

    

P
age 27



 

 

Traffic Advisory Group Status Reports 
 

Explanation of Stages: 

 

 Stage 1 -  Set up file, Assignment to Engineer, etc 

 

 Stage 2 - Assessment, Site surveys, review statutory orders, etc 

 Stage 3 - Consultations, with Garda, Dublin Bus, Luas, NTA, Local residents / businesses, etc 

 Stage 4 - Decision, TAG group, statutory orders, etc 

 Stage 5 - Implementation, signs, lines, construction, signal changes, certifications, etc 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Non TAG Service Requests Statistics 
   

    Total Non- TAG Requests received since 1st 
January 2016 992 

…..of which Requests Completed 857 

Total Requests currently received and open on 
Sharepoint since 1st January, 2013 175 

P
age 28



Item Reference Road/Street/Avenue Postcode Topic Request Description Date 
Received 

Service 
Request 
Status 

1 37921 KYLEMORE ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

on all legs of the junction.  08/05/2017 Stage 1 

2 37922 KYLEMORE ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

on the west leg of the junction.  08/05/2017 Stage 1 

3 37915 OLD COUNTY GLEN 
(SC-EA) 

D12 Speed Ramps on the road.  08/05/2017 Stage 1 

4 37916 OLD COUNTY GLEN 
(SC-EA) 

D12 Children 
Crossing Sign 

on the road.  08/05/2017 Stage 1 

5 38027 REUBEN STREET (SC-
EA) 

D8 Disabled 
Parking Bay 
(Residential) 

Disabled bay for o/s 42 Reuben St. 10/05/2017 Stage 1 

6 37588 SLIEVENAMON 
ROAD (SC-EA) 

D10 Yellow Box or Double Yellow Lines in front of entrance to Brickfields 
Park. 

18/04/2017 Stage 1 

7 30819 BALLYFERMOT ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D10 Bus Stop 
Approvals 

Bus stop to be reinstated outside Cherry Orchard Hospital 
  
  

15/04/2016 Stage 2 

8 35198 BASIN STREET UPPER 
(SC-EA) 

D8 Disabled 
Parking Bay 
(General) 

outside the Educate Together National School 22/11/2016 Stage 2 

9 37200 BASIN STREET UPPER 
(SC-EA) 

D8 Parking 
Prohibition 

request for parking prohibitions Basin St./ View  
  
  

16/02/2017 Stage 2 

10 37132 BRAITHWAITE 
STREET (SC-EA) 

D8 Parking 
Prohibition 

on Braithwaite Street & Summer Street South. 08/03/2017 Stage 2 

11 37433 BRIDGE STREET 
LOWER (SC-EA) 

D8 Pedestrian 
Phase 

Full wrap-around pedestrian phases at the junction of 
Bridge Street Lower / Bridge Street Upper / Cook Street 
and Woodworm Gate.   

23/03/2017 Stage 2 

12 16301 BULFIN ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D8 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at the junction of South Circular Road.  22/01/2015 Stage 2 

P
age 29



Item Reference Road/Street/Avenue Postcode Topic Request Description Date 
Received 

Service 
Request 
Status 

13 18987 CAPTAINS ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

pedestrian lights and slow down signs for junction of 
Captains Road / Stannaway Rd 

02/07/2015 Stage 2 

14 36969 CHAPELIZOD HILL 
ROAD (SC-EA) 

D10 Pedestrian 
Phase 

in the traffic lights at the junction of Chapelizod Hill 
Road/Kylemore Road/Le Fanu Road. 

10/03/2017 Stage 2 

15 37698 CHAPELIZOD ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D20 Traffic 
Calming 

Between The Bridge Inn and Mullingar House.  08/03/2017 Stage 2 

16 20202 CHERRY ORCHARD 
AVENUE (SC-EA) 

D10 Traffic 
Calming 

in the general Cherry Orchard Area. (A number of roads 
include the Cherry Orchard area). 

16/09/2015 Stage 2 

17 20327 CHERRY ORCHARD 
AVENUE (SC-EA) 

D10 Bus Cage 
Marking 
(Rescind) 

to move bus stop into middle of double yellow lines and 
bus cage on both sides of road 
  

21/09/2015 Stage 2 

18 27667 CHERRY ORCHARD 
AVENUE (SC-EA) 

D10 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at junction of Blackditch Rd and Cherry Orchard Ave. 18/11/2015 Stage 2 

19 28279 CHERRY ORCHARD 
AVENUE (SC-EA) 

D10 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

outside St Ultan's School. 09/12/2015 Stage 2 

20 19206 CLANBRASSIL STREET 
LOWER       (SC-EA) 

D8 Cycle Track Mandatory Cycle Lane inbound and outbound from 07.00 
to 22.00 hours.  
  

10/07/2015 Stage 2 

21 27675 CLIFDEN DRIVE (SC-
EA) 

D10 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at the junction of Clifden Road, Clifden Drive, Cherry 
Orchard Drive. 

18/11/2015 Stage 2 

22 28871 CLOGHER ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Parking 
Prohibition 

Restrict parking on Clogher Rd, o/s St. Kevin's College. 15/01/2016 Stage 2 

23 29296 CLOGHER ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Road 
Markings 

at entrance and exit of St. Kevins College  29/01/2016 Stage 2 

24 33667 CLOGHER ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at the junction of Parnell Road and Donore Avenue.  08/09/2016 Stage 2 

25 31551 CON COLBERT ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D8 School Ahead 
Sign 

School Ahead or School Crossing sign requested at 
junction for Ballyfermot 
  

25/05/2016 Stage 2 

P
age 30



Item Reference Road/Street/Avenue Postcode Topic Request Description Date 
Received 

Service 
Request 
Status 

26 32921 CRUMLIN ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 School 
Warden 

2 school wardens for Crumlin Rd entrance to Loreto Junior 
Primary School. 

19/07/2016 Stage 2 

27 34408 CRUMLIN ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Stop Sign Request for stop sign at entrance to car park in crumlin 
village beside Llyods pharmacy. 

11/10/2016 Stage 2 

28 36998 DAVITT ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D8 Yellow Box outside the new HSE National Ambulance Service 
entrance, east of Kilworth Road.  

15/02/2017 Stage 2 

29 7464 DOLPHIN ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

At the junction of Herberton Road and Dolphin 
Rd.                

28/05/2013 Stage 2 

30 9960 DOLPHIN ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D8 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

At the junction of Herberton Road and Dolphin Road.  11/12/2013 Stage 2 

31 12388 DOLPHIN ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

At the junction of Herberton Road. 12/05/2014 Stage 2 

32 15760 DOLPHIN ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at the junction of Herberton Road. 10/12/2014 Stage 2 

33 15816 DOLPHIN ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at the junction of Dolphin’s Barn and Parnell Road, to cross 
the bridge. 

02/12/2014 Stage 2 

34 19139 DOLPHIN ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at the junction of Herberton Road.  06/07/2015 Stage 2 

35 28792 DOLPHIN ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D8 Double 
Yellow Lines 

at both ends of the green and along canal. 20/01/2016 Stage 2 

36 37054 DOLPHIN ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Double 
Yellow Lines 

on the east and west corners of the green.  15/03/2017 Stage 2 

37 20464 DOLPHINS BARN (SC-
EA) 

D8 Double 
Yellow Lines 

at 17 terminus stops 1367 and 1380 on both sides of Bus 
Bays. 

29/09/2015 Stage 2 

38 15817 DONORE AVENUE 
(SC-EA) 

D8 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at the junction of Parnell Road, to cross the bridge. 02/12/2014 Stage 2 

39 29412 DONORE AVENUE 
(SC-EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at Sally’s Bridge at the junction of Donore Avenue, Parnell 
Road, Clogher Road.  

11/01/2016 Stage 2 

P
age 31



Item Reference Road/Street/Avenue Postcode Topic Request Description Date 
Received 

Service 
Request 
Status 

40 37475 DONORE ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D8 Pay & Display 
& Permit 
Parking 

Introduction of Scheme.  06/04/2017 Stage 2 

41 30563 DRIMNAGH ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D12 3.5 Tonne 
Limit 

on the laneway to the rear of Nos. 121-171, Drimnagh 
Road 

04/04/2016 Stage 2 

42 34827 DRIMNAGH ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at the new Costa/Centra/Boots.  07/11/2016 Stage 2 

43 21216 DRUMFINN ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D10 School 
Warden 
Crossing Box 

at School Warden crossing site for Mary Queen of Angels 
Primary School. 

30/10/2015 Stage 2 

44 20953 ERRIGAL ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at the junction with Drimnagh road, outside the Ronald 
McDonald House  

21/10/2015 Stage 2 

45 13907 FRANCIS STREET (SC-
EA) 

D8 Cycle Track Two-way cycle lane or lanes on both sides of the street 
  

27/08/2014 Stage 2 

46 20725 GRANGE ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D6 Bus Cage 
Marking 

at stop no 1328. 12/10/2015 Stage 2 

47 21048 GRANITE TERRACE 
(SC-EA) 

D8 Traffic 
Calming 

on the road.  08/09/2015 Stage 2 

48 37582 GRATTAN CRESCENT 
(SC-EA) 

D8 School 
Warden 

Request for school warden outside Inchicore National 
School 

07/03/2017 Stage 2 

49 37583 GRATTAN CRESCENT 
(SC-EA) 

D8 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

Pedestrian crossing, Inchicore National School, Grattan 
Crescent 

07/03/2017 Stage 2 

50 33508 GURTEEN AVENUE 
(SC-EA) 

D10 Traffic 
Calming 

request for additional traffic calming measures.  30/08/2016 Stage 2 

51 33649 GURTEEN AVENUE 
(SC-EA) 

D10 Traffic 
Calming 

Extra traffic calming measures 07/09/2016 Stage 2 

52 34080 GURTEEN AVENUE 
(SC-EA) 

D10 Speed Ramps extra ramps on the road 21/09/2016 Stage 2 

53 34082 GURTEEN AVENUE D10 Speed Ramps extra ramp on the road 21/09/2016 Stage 2 

P
age 32



Item Reference Road/Street/Avenue Postcode Topic Request Description Date 
Received 

Service 
Request 
Status 

(SC-EA) 

54 37930 GURTEEN AVENUE 
(SC-EA) 

D10 Traffic 
Calming 

extra ramps on the road 19/04/2017 Stage 2 

55 37932 GURTEEN AVENUE 
(SC-EA) 

D10 Traffic 
Calming 

extra ramps and signage to slow traffic 19/04/2017 Stage 2 

56 37940 GURTEEN AVENUE 
(SC-EA) 

D10 Traffic 
Calming 

extra ramps on the road 19/04/2017 Stage 2 

57 29455 GURTEEN PARK (SC-
EA) 

D10 Speed Ramps on the road 08/02/2016 Stage 2 

58 31167 HANBURY LANE (SC-
EA) 

D2 Disabled 
Parking Bay 
(General) 

in the vicinity of Thomas Court Primary Care Centre.  05/05/2016 Stage 2 

59 37122 HARCOURT LODGE 
(SC-EA) 

D8 Children 
Crossing Sign 

at the entrance to Harcourt Lodge.  20/03/2017 Stage 2 

60 15815 HERBERTON ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D8 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

At the junction of Dolphin Road, to cross the bridge. 02/12/2014 Stage 2 

61 16389 HERBERTON ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at the junction of Dolphin Road.  02/02/2015 Stage 2 

62 18938 HIGH STREET (SC-EA) D8 Yellow Box at junction of Bridge Street inbound 29/06/2015 Stage 2 

63 30561 HUBAND ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Disabled 
Parking Bay 
(Rescind 
Residential) 

Outside No. 29. 04/04/2016 Stage 2 

64 21017 INCHICORE SQUARE 
SOUTH (SC-EA) 

D8 3 Tonne Limit on the road. 21/10/2015 Stage 2 

65 21016 INCHICORE TERRACE 
SOUTH (SC-EA) 

D8 Traffic 
Calming 

on the road. 21/10/2015 Stage 2 

66 21026 INCHICORE TERRACE 
SOUTH (SC-EA) 

D8 3.5 Tonne 
Limit 

on the road.  08/09/2015 Stage 2 

P
age 33



Item Reference Road/Street/Avenue Postcode Topic Request Description Date 
Received 

Service 
Request 
Status 

67 30261 INNISMORE (SC-EA) D12 Traffic 
Calming 

in the estate, particularly at sharp bend. 11/03/2016 Stage 2 

68 9452 JAMES'S STREET (SC) D8 Ped Crossing Wrap around for jct Bow Lane West, Steeven's Lane. 12/11/2013 Stage 2 

69 37406 JAMES'S WALK (SC-
EA) 

D8 Double 
Yellow Lines 

on the north side of the road at the bend leading to Long’s 
Place.  

02/04/2017 Stage 2 

70 31262 KEEPER ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Bus Stop 
Marking 

at Dublin Bus Stop No. 1434. 06/05/2016 Stage 2 

71 35014 KEEPER ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Repainting of 
line markings 

Bus stop markings directly opposite 140 Keeper Road 11/11/2016 Stage 2 

72 29742 KILWORTH ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D12 Traffic 
Calming 

additional Traffic Calming Measures / Roundabout at 
junction of Kilworth Road and Cooley Road.  

17/02/2016 Stage 2 

73 34815 KILWORTH ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D12 Roundabout at junction with Cooley Rd 02/11/2016 Stage 2 

74 19205 KIMMAGE ROAD 
LOWER (SC-EA) 

D6W Cycle Track Mandatory Cycle Lane inbound and outbound from 07.00 
to 22.00 hours. 

10/07/2015 Stage 2 

75 29206 KIMMAGE ROAD 
LOWER (SC-EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at the junction of Ravensdale Park.  01/02/2016 Stage 2 

76 35351 KIMMAGE ROAD 
LOWER (SC-EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

@ junction with Ravensdale Park 29/11/2016 Stage 2 

77 35352 KIMMAGE ROAD 
LOWER (SC-EA) 

D6W Left Turn 
Filter Light 

left turn onto Ravensdale Park 29/11/2016 Stage 2 

78 12252 KIMMAGE ROAD 
WEST (SC-EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Phase 

On the traffic lights at the junction of Shelton Drive. 12/05/2014 Stage 2 

79 17817 KIMMAGE ROAD 
WEST (SC-EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at the junction of Lorcan O'Toole Park and Shelton Grove. 23/04/2015 Stage 2 

80 20623 KIMMAGE ROAD 
WEST (SC-EA) 

D6W Pedestrian 
Crossing 

on Kimmage Cross Roads at junction of Kimmage Road 
West and Terenure Road. 

21/10/2015 Stage 2 

81 21078 KIMMAGE ROAD 
WEST (SC-EA) 

D6W Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at slip road onto Kimmage Road West 28/10/2015 Stage 2 

P
age 34



Item Reference Road/Street/Avenue Postcode Topic Request Description Date 
Received 

Service 
Request 
Status 

82 28287 KYLEMORE ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D12 Yellow Box at the junction of Bluebell Avenue.  02/12/2015 Stage 2 

83 28460 KYLEMORE RD (SC) D12 Yellow Box at the junction of Bluebell Avenue. 09/12/2015 Stage 2 

84 29748 KYLEMORE ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at the junction of Long Mile Road.  17/02/2016 Stage 2 

85 30593 KYLEMORE ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at the junction of Naas Road.  17/02/2016 Stage 2 

86 35250 LA TOUCHE ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D10 Parking 
Prohibition 

around LUAS station (people parking all day at shops to 
get on Luas) 

24/11/2016 Stage 2 

87 36310 LA TOUCHE ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D12 Double 
Yellow Lines 

DYLs from entrance in Bluebell to junction with Huband 
Rd. 

24/01/2017 Stage 2 

88 36603 LANDEN ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D10 Disabled 
Parking Bay 
(Residential) 

outside No. 405.  07/02/2017 Stage 2 

89 27776 LE FANU ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D10 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at the junction of Kylemore Road at Kylemore College. 10/11/2015 Stage 2 

90 34826 LE FANU ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D10 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at the junction of Kylemore Road at Kylemore College. 07/11/2016 Stage 2 

91 36747 LE FANU ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D10 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

request for pedestrian crossing  08/02/2017 Stage 2 

92 36968 LE FANU ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D10 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at the junction of Colepark Drive.  10/03/2017 Stage 2 

93 37493 LOUGH CONN ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D10 Speed Ramps on the road. 11/04/2017 Stage 2 

94 37705 LUCAN ROAD (SC-EA) D20 Yellow Box at the junction of Glenaulin.  08/03/2017 Stage 2 

95 37017 MARROWBONE 
LANE (SC-EA) 

D8 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

adjacent to St. Catherines Sports Centre and DCC Road 
Maintenance paving depot. 

14/03/2017 Stage 2 

96 16930 MARTIN'S ROW (SC-
EA) 

D20 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

for pedestrian entrance to St. Patrick's National School 
(Appeal of SR 15055). 

24/02/2015 Stage 2 

P
age 35



Item Reference Road/Street/Avenue Postcode Topic Request Description Date 
Received 

Service 
Request 
Status 

97 30394 MARTIN'S ROW (SC-
EA) 

D20 Traffic 
Calming 

on Knockmaroon Hill Chapelizod D20 21/03/2016 Stage 2 

98 20927 MOLYNEUX YARD  D8 Pk Prohibition along football pitch side of the road.  20/10/2015 Stage 2 

99 20032 MOURNE ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

on the road. 08/09/2015 Stage 2 

100 12589 NAAS ROAD (SC-EA) D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

on the east side of the junction of Walkinstown Avenue  26/05/2014 Stage 2 

101 36540 OLD KILMAINHAM 
(SC-EA) 

D8 No Right Turn 
(Amend) 

Amend the operational hours of the no right turn onto SCR 
to permit a right turn at night time.  
  
  

31/01/2017 Stage 2 

102 37345 OLD KILMAINHAM 
(SC-EA) 

D8 Yellow Box request for yellow box junction Lady's Lane w/ Old 
Kilmainham 

04/04/2017 Stage 2 

103 30105 ORANMORE ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D10 Traffic 
Calming 

at the junction with Blackditch Road 16/03/2016 Stage 2 

104 37298 OSCAR SQUARE (SC-
EA) 

D8 Pay & Display 
& Permit 
Parking 

Introduction of Scheme on the road.  29/03/2017 Stage 2 

105 37542 OSCAR SQUARE (SC-
EA) 

D8 Pay & Display 
& Permit 
Parking 

Introduction of Scheme on the road. 11/04/2017 Stage 2 

106 27824 PARK WEST AVENUE 
(SC-EA) 

D12 Traffic Island at the roundabout, towards the Nangor Road, on the hotel 
side of the road. 

12/11/2015 Stage 2 

107 35376 PARK WEST ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D10 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

near junction w/ Lavery Ave. 07/12/2016 Stage 2 

108 7126 PARNELL ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

On all sides of junction at Donore Ave / Clogher Rd.  10/05/2013 Stage 2 

109 19820 PARNELL ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at junction with Clogher Road 25/08/2015 Stage 2 

P
age 36



Item Reference Road/Street/Avenue Postcode Topic Request Description Date 
Received 

Service 
Request 
Status 

110 33355 PARNELL ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at the junction of Clogher Road and Donore Avenue.  29/07/2016 Stage 2 

111 28679 PIMLICO (SC-EA) D8 PedCrossing Crossing from Pimlico Newsagents to The Coombe.  04/01/2016 Stage 2 

112 31978 PIMLICO (SC-EA) D8 3 Tonne Limit on the street 14/06/2016 Stage 2 

113 28401 RAVENSDALE PARK 
(SC-EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at the junction of Kimmage Road Lower.  07/12/2015 Stage 2 

114 36996 RAVENSDALE PARK 
(SC-EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at the junction of Kimmage Road Lower.  13/03/2017 Stage 2 

115 35712 RAYMOND STREET 
(SC-EA) 

D8 Engineer 
Query 

requests review of one way systems in Tenters area (too 
few to exit) 

15/12/2016 Stage 2 

116 28044 ROBINSON'S COURT 
(SC-EA) 

D7 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

on Pimlico at the junction with Ardee Street and the 
Coombe 

23/11/2015 Stage 2 

117 36783 SAINT FRANCIS 
SQUARE (SC-EA) 

D8 Pay & Display 
Parking 
(change of 
hours) 

Change hours to Monday-Sunday 7.00-24.00. 02/03/2017 Stage 2 

118 20961 SAINT JOHN'S ROAD 
WEST (SC-EA) 

D8 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

Pedestrian Crossing or Zebra Crossing, crossing between 
Heuston Station and the Heuston Luas Bridge. 

21/10/2015 Stage 2 

119 21087 SAINT JOHN'S ROAD 
WEST (SC-EA) 

D8 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

Crossing between Hueston Station and the Heuston Luas 
Bridge.  

25/10/2015 Stage 2 

120 27663 SAINT JOHN'S ROAD 
WEST (SC-EA) 

D8 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

between Heuston Station and the LUAS bridge. 18/11/2015 Stage 2 

121 27961 SAINT JOHN'S ROAD 
WEST (SC-EA) 

D8 Bus Cage 
Marking 

Extension of bus cage marking by 15 metres westwards.  20/11/2015 Stage 2 

122 28137 SAINT JOHN'S ROAD 
WEST (SC-EA) 

D8 Electric Car 
Bay 

The 1st & 2nd space on the outbound lane leaving the city. 17/11/2015 Stage 2 

123 28412 SAINT JOHN'S ROAD 
WEST (SC-EA) 

D8 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

between Heuston Station and the Luas Bridge.  07/12/2015 Stage 2 

124 29073 SAINT JOHN'S ROAD D8 Bus Lane Request to widen bus lane by 0.5 metres 20/01/2016 Stage 2 

P
age 37



Item Reference Road/Street/Avenue Postcode Topic Request Description Date 
Received 

Service 
Request 
Status 

WEST (SC-EA) 

125 32929 SAINT JOHN'S ROAD 
WEST (SC-EA) 

D8 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

Additional pedestrian crossings for the Heuston Station 
area. 

22/07/2016 Stage 2 

126 37249 SAINT LUKE'S 
AVENUE (SC-EA) 

D8 Bus Stop 
Marking 

on the road 29/03/2017 Stage 2 

127 18446 SEAN HEUSTON 
BRIDGE (SC-EA) 

D8 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

Pedestrian Crossing or Zebra Crossing at the south end of 
Sean Heuston Bridge.  

27/06/2015 Stage 2 

128 33356 SLIEVENAMON 
ROAD (SC-EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at the junction of Dolphin Road and Grand Canal View.  29/07/2016 Stage 2 

129 33372 SLIEVENAMON 
ROAD (SC-EA) 

D12 Double 
Yellow Lines 

1) On Slievenamon Rd  24/08/2016 Stage 2 

130 19687 SOUTH CIRCULAR 
ROAD (SC-EA) 

D8 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

between Bulfin road and Brookfield Road 
  

17/08/2015 Stage 2 

131 19688 SOUTH CIRCULAR 
ROAD (SC-EA) 

D8 Traffic 
Calming 

between Bulfin road and Brookfield Road 17/08/2015 Stage 2 

132 19857 SOUTH CIRCULAR 
ROAD (SC-EA) 

D8 Yellow Box Southbound at intersection with Saint Johns Road West. 27/08/2015 Stage 2 

133 27649 SOUTH CIRCULAR 
ROAD (SC-EA) 

D8 Yellow Box outside Memorial Court.  02/11/2015 Stage 2 

134 29031 SOUTH CIRCULAR 
ROAD (SC-EA) 

D8 No Right Turn 
(Rescind) 

from SCR onto Clanbrassil St Upper.  
  

18/01/2016 Stage 2 

135 29674 SOUTH CIRCULAR 
ROAD (SC-EA) 

D8 3.5 Tonne 
Limit 

to lane at entrance to Bellevue Apartments 02/02/2016 Stage 2 

136 31261 SOUTH CIRCULAR 
ROAD (SC-EA) 

D8 Bus Stop 
Marking 

at Dublin Bus Stop No. 1385 opposite Griffith College. 06/05/2016 Stage 2 

137 35622 SOUTH CIRCULAR 
ROAD (SC-EA) 

D8 Bus Lane 
(Change of 
hours) 

For extension of the operational hours, eastbound on the 
approach to Leonard’s Corner.   

20/12/2016 Stage 2 

P
age 38



Item Reference Road/Street/Avenue Postcode Topic Request Description Date 
Received 

Service 
Request 
Status 

138 37147 SOUTH CIRCULAR 
ROAD (SC-EA) 

D8 Traffic 
Calming 

between Brookfield Road and Bulfin Road/Suir Road 
junction.  

21/02/2017 Stage 2 

139 37404 SOUTH CIRCULAR 
ROAD (SC-EA) 

D8 No Right Turn 
(Rescind) 

from SCR onto Clanbrassil St Upper.  23/02/2017 Stage 2 

140 37610 SOUTH CIRCULAR 
ROAD (SC-EA) 

D8 Clearway 
(Rescind) 

Outbend stretch from Donore avenue to An Post collection 
depot - review clearway wide enough to accommodate 
parking without impacting traffic flow  

08/04/2017 Stage 2 

141 37899 SOUTH CIRCULAR 
ROAD (SC-EA) 

D8 Pay & Display 
Parking 

outside the shops on the Dolphins Barn junction 19/04/2017 Stage 2 

142 37123 SOUTHERN CROSS 
AVENUE (SC-EA) 

D8 Double 
Yellow Lines 

on the right hand side as you exit Harcourt Lodge.  20/03/2017 Stage 2 

143 30175 SPERRIN ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 School Ahead 
Sign 

Near Our Lady of Good Counsel School 16/03/2016 Stage 2 

144 20208 STANNAWAY ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at the junction of Stannaway and Captains Road. 16/07/2015 Stage 2 

145 37669 STANNAWAY ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

Pedestrian or Zebra Crossing across Stannaway Road at 
the Sundrive Road junction.  

10/04/2017 Stage 2 

146 9881 STEEVEN'S LANE (SC-
EA) 

D8 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

At the junction with St. Patrick’s Hospital. 09/12/2013 Stage 2 

147 27646 SUIR ROAD (SC-EA) D8 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at the junction of South Circular Road and Bulfin Road.  02/11/2015 Stage 2 

148 17975 SUNDRIVE ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Yellow Box 
(Extend) 

outside Supervalu. 01/05/2015 Stage 2 

149 17976 SUNDRIVE ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

Between Supervalu and the bus stop.  01/05/2015 Stage 2 

150 31232 TERENURE ROAD 
NORTH (SC-EA) 

D6W Traffic 
Calming 

on approach to corner of McMurrough Rd. 10/05/2016 Stage 2 

151 13835 THOMAS STREET (SC-
EA) 

D8 Loading Bay Reconsideration of previous request for Loading Bay at 
129/128 Thomas St. 

29/08/2014 Stage 2 

P
age 39



Item Reference Road/Street/Avenue Postcode Topic Request Description Date 
Received 

Service 
Request 
Status 

152 37043 UPPER CROSS ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D8 Double 
Yellow Lines 

at junction of Upper Cross Road and New Ireland Road.   21/02/2017 Stage 2 

153 29755 USHER'S QUAY (SC-
EA) 

D2 Stop Sign ... or stop line outside petrol station  15/02/2016 Stage 2 

154 37444 WALKINSTOWN 
AVENUE (SC-EA) 

D11 Yellow Box Request for yellow box on Walkinstown Avenue outside 
Nissan Long Mile road .  

31/03/2017 Stage 2 

155 37901 WALKINSTOWN 
DRIVE (SC-EA) 

D12 Speed Ramps Request for additional ramp outside No 28.  25/04/2017 Stage 2 

156 31735 WALKINSTOWN 
GREEN (SC-EA) 

D15 Double 
Yellow Lines 

at the shops near the park. roundabout 02/06/2016 Stage 2 

157 12560 WALKINSTOWN 
ROAD (SC-EA) 

D12 Cycle Track On Walkinstown Road. 23/05/2014 Stage 2 

158 35706 WASHINGTON 
STREET (SC-EA) 

D8 Yellow Box yellow box (or traffic lights) to help traffic exit Washington 
St. 

15/12/2016 Stage 2 

159 18891 WEAVERS SQUARE 
(SC-EA) 

D8 Pay & Display 
& Permit 
Parking 

on the road. 25/06/2015 Stage 2 

160 35623 WEAVERS SQUARE 
(SC-EA) 

D8 Yellow Box at the entrance to The Mill Apartments 15/12/2016 Stage 2 

161 34083 WINDMILL ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

or double yellow lines outside the Swimming Pool 21/09/2016 Stage 2 

162 33725 BROOKFIELD ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D8 Pay & Display 
& Permit 
Parking 
(change of 
hours) 

for extension of opertional hours.  
  

12/09/2016 Stage 3 

163 19178 TURVEY AVENUE (SC-
EA) 

D8 Pay & Display 
& Permit 
Parking 

on the road.  15/07/2015 Stage 3 

P
age 40



Item Reference Road/Street/Avenue Postcode Topic Request Description Date 
Received 

Service 
Request 
Status 

164 30103 ALMEIDA AVENUE 
(SC-EA) 

D8 Speed Ramps at each end of the laneway behind Lorne Terrace/Almeida 
Avenue 

16/03/2016 Stage 4 

165 30820 BIGGER ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Stop Sign to replace yield signs. 08/04/2016 Stage 4 

166 20749 BLARNEY PARK (SC-
EA) 

D12 Speed Ramps  at dangerous bend  outside No's 75 to 82 . 
  

13/10/2015 Stage 4 

167 31166 BOW LANE WEST 
(SC-EA) 

D8 3.5 Tonne 
Limit 

on the road. 05/05/2016 Stage 4 

168 12638 BRIDGEFOOT STREET 
(SC-EA) 

D8 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

Across Bridgefoot Street at Usher's Quay. 28/05/2014 Stage 4 

169 27664 CHERRY ORCHARD 
AVENUE (SC-EA) 

D10 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at Tommy's Shop on the corner of Croftwood Park. 18/11/2015 Stage 4 

170 27676 CLIFDEN ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D10 Traffic 
Calming 

at the junction of Clifden Road and Blackditch Road. 18/11/2015 Stage 4 

171 27661 CLOVERHILL ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D10 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at the junction of Cloverhill Road and Le Fanu Drive. 18/11/2015 Stage 4 

172 27662 CLOVERHILL ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D10 Traffic Lights at the junction of Cloverhill Road and Le Fanu Drive. 18/11/2015 Stage 4 

173 29754 COLEPARK DRIVE 
(SC-EA) 

D10 Stop Sign ...or stop line for T junction of Colepark Drive with 
Ballyfermot Road 

15/02/2016 Stage 4 

174 27993 CREMONA ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D10 Speed Ramps on the road.  19/11/2015 Stage 4 

175 16937 DOLPHIN ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

for junction at Rialto Bridge/Herberton Rd/Dolphin Rd. 26/02/2015 Stage 4 

176 37180 DONORE AVENUE 
(SC-EA) 

D8 Right Turn 
Filter Light 

from Donore Avenue onto Parnell Road.  21/03/2017 Stage 4 

177 20006 DRUMFINN ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D10 Yellow Box outside No.27  07/09/2015 Stage 4 

178 20726 GRANGE ROAD (SC D6 Double at bus stop 1328. 12/10/2015 Stage 4 

P
age 41



Item Reference Road/Street/Avenue Postcode Topic Request Description Date 
Received 

Service 
Request 
Status 

Yellow Lines 

179 20625 HERBERTON ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D8 Traffic 
Calming 

on the road between Rialto roundabout and Herberton 
Bridge. 

21/10/2015 Stage 4 

180 35729 HERBERTON RD (SC) D8 Ped Crossing at the junction 14/12/2016 Stage 4 

181 20551 ISLAND STREET (SC-
EA) 

D8 Pay & Display 
& Permit 
Parking 
(Rescind) 

Double Yellow Lines to replace Pay & Display outside the 
emergency fire access to the Viking Harbour apartment 
complex 

02/10/2015 Stage 4 

182 12249 JOHN DILLON STREET 
(SC-EA) 

D8 Yellow Box Outside St. Francis CBS. 09/05/2014 Stage 4 

183 12251 JOHN DILLON STREET 
(SC-EA) 

D8 School Ahead 
Sign 

on Thomas Davis St Sth & John Dillon St. 09/05/2014 Stage 4 

184 29263 JOHN MCCORMACK 
AVENUE (SC-EA) 

D12 Speed Ramps Request speed ramps on above roads. 03/02/2016 Stage 4 

185 21102 KEEPER ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Double 
Yellow Lines 

on the laneway from Keeper Road up to the entrance to 
Drimnagh Boxing Club.  

27/10/2015 Stage 4 

186 33374 KILDARE ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Traffic Lights at the junction of Clonard Road.  24/08/2016 Stage 4 

187 34266 KIMMAGE ROAD 
LOWER (SC-EA) 

D12 Right Turn 
Filter Light 

from Kimmage Road Lower onto Ravensdale Park.  04/10/2016 Stage 4 

188 30229 KYLEMORE ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D10 Yellow Box at the entry/exits to the service roads in Ballyfermot.  16/03/2016 Stage 4 

189 18499 KYLEMORE WAY (SC-
EA) 

D8 Speed Ramps on the road. 04/06/2015 Stage 4 

190 12897 LEIGHLIN ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Traffic 
Calming 

on the road. 16/07/2014 Stage 4 

191 28935 MILITARY ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D8 3.5 Tonne 
Limit 

On Military Road at the junction of St. John's Road West. 18/01/2016 Stage 4 

192 36691 MOUNTSHANNON D8 Speed Ramps on Mountshannon Roadd & Mayfield Road. 23/02/2017 Stage 4 

P
age 42



Item Reference Road/Street/Avenue Postcode Topic Request Description Date 
Received 

Service 
Request 
Status 

ROAD (SC-EA) 

193 36997 RAVENSDALE PARK 
(SC-EA) 

D12 Zebra 
Crossing 

at the junction Ravensdale Park, Ravensdale Drive and 
Poddle Park.  

13/03/2017 Stage 4 

194 20619 RIALTO COTTAGES-
SECOND AVENUE 
(SC-EA) 

D8 Traffic 
Calming 

Avenue Nos. 12-29, just off James's Walk. 07/10/2015 Stage 4 

195 28134 RIALTO COTTAGES-
SECOND AVENUE 
(SC-EA) 

D8 Traffic 
Calming 

Avenue Nos. 12-29, just off James's Walk. 29/10/2015 Stage 4 

196 33352 ROTHE ABBEY (SC-
EA) 

D8 Traffic 
Calming 

Caution Children sign or other measures for traffic calming  22/08/2016 Stage 4 

197 14722 SAINT AGNES ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D12 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

From Rockmead Court Senior Citizens Complex to the 
shops. 

17/10/2014 Stage 4 

198 17729 SAINT MARY'S ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D12 Traffic Lights  turning left from St. Mary's Road to St. Agnes' Road  15/04/2015 Stage 4 

199 36484 SAINT VINCENT 
STREET WEST (SC-
EA) 

D8 School Ahead 
Sign 

outside Our Lady of Lourdes N.S. 27/01/2017 Stage 4 

200 19389 SLIEVEBLOOM PARK 
(SC-EA) 

D12 No U Turn at Slievebloom Park.  24/07/2015 Stage 4 

201 19727 SOUTH CIRCULAR 
ROAD (SC-EA) 

D8 Speed Ramps Opposite Islandbridge flats. 19/08/2015 Stage 4 

202 29337 SOUTH CIRCULAR 
ROAD (SC-EA) 

D8 Speed Ramps on the laneway at entrance to Bellevue Apartments 03/02/2016 Stage 4 

203 31136 SOUTH CIRCULAR 
ROAD (SC-EA) 

D8 No Left Turn from South Circular Road onto Church Avenue South, 
during morning peak.  

29/04/2016 Stage 4 

204 35092 SOUTH CIRCULAR 
ROAD (SC-EA) 

D8 Yellow Box 
(Extend) 

on South Circular Road at the junction with Inchicore Road 
for traffic from Islandbridge turning Right. 

16/11/2016 Stage 4 

205 33789 WALLACE ROAD (SC- D12 Stop Sign STOP signs for Wallace Rd, Bigger Rd, JMcCormack Ave. 12/09/2016 Stage 4 

P
age 43



Item Reference Road/Street/Avenue Postcode Topic Request Description Date 
Received 

Service 
Request 
Status 

EA) 

206 35578 WINDMILL ROAD 
(SC-EA) 

D12 Buildout at the junction of Windmill Road and Crumlin Road. 15/12/2016 Stage 4 

207 33595 DOLPHIN ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D12 Engineer 
Query 

 signage on canal side of playing pitches (on R111 main 
Dolphin road segment) reminding motorists to park 
legally. 

02/09/2016 Stage 5 

208 33056 DONORE ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D8 Disabled 
Parking Bay 
(Rescind 
Residential) 

outside No. 13. 02/08/2016 Stage 5 

209 33076 DONORE ROAD (SC-
EA) 

D8 Disabled 
Parking Bay 
(Rescind 
Residential) 

Outside No. 12.  02/08/2016 Stage 5 

210 11895 OLIVER BOND 
STREET (SC-EA) 

D8 Engineer 
Query 

Request for  a traffic island in the middle of the crossing.  22/04/2014 Stage 5 

211 20316 PATRICK STREET (SC-
EA) 

D8 Stop Sign To replace the YIELD sign at junction of Dean Street and 
Patrick Street. 

22/09/2015 Stage 5 

212 33972 STANNAWAY DRIVE 
(SC-EA) 

D12 Disabled 
Parking Bay 
(General) 

2 bays opposite entrance gates to Enable Ireland facility. 22/09/2016 Stage 5 

213 17481 WINETAVERN 
STREET (SC-EA) 

D2 Pedestrian 
Crossing 

at Christ Church 13/04/2015 Stage 5 

214 34066 WOODFIELD PLACE 
(SC-EA) 

D10 Disabled 
Parking Bay 
(Residential) 

outside No. 9.  29/09/2016 Stage 5 

 

 

P
age 44



 

         South Central Area Office

         Eblana House  

         Marrowbone Lane 

         Dublin 8 

The Chairperson and Members  

South Central Area Committee 

 

 
Report on the Part VIII for proposed Multi Use Sports Hall Extension to Cherry Orchard Community 

Centre, Cherry Orchard Dublin 10 
 

 
The South Central Area Office lodged a Part VIII planning application for The Orchard Community 
Development Centre (Orchard Centre), Cherry Orchard Grove, Dublin 10 and notice is hereby given 
of Dublin City Council's intention to carry out the following works;  
 
Enhancements by means of a Multi Use Sports Hall Extension to Cherry Orchard Community Centre, 
Cherry Orchard Dublin 10 
 
Plans and particulars of the proposed development were available for inspection or could be 
purchased from 2nd September 2016 for a period of six weeks. Submissions or observations in 
relation to the proposed public realm improvement plan were also invited and the deadline for 
receipt of these was 4.30pm on 24th October 2017.  
 
Following the passing of the above deadline, there were no submissions received in relation to the 
application. 
 
As approval of a Part VIII application is a reserved function of the City Council, it is now our intention 
to bring the proposal to the July City Council meeting for formal approval. 
 

 

 

Peter Finnegan 

Area Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 45





 

         South Central Area Office

         Eblana House  

         Marrowbone Lane 

         Dublin 8 

The Chairperson and Members  

South Central Area Committee 

 

 
Naming of new building on South Circular Road, Dublin 8 

 

 

This numbering proposal refers to a new building on South Circular Road, Dublin 8. Map RM 36770 

refers. 

 The numbering proposed for this building is 392 An Cuarbhóthar Theas/392 South Circular 

Road. The Heritage Officer considers this numbering to be appropriate. 

 The Units and Apartments at 392 South Circular Road, Dublin 8 will be numbered/named as 

follows: 

Ground Floor                     Unit 1, 392 South Circular Road, Dublin 8 

                                              Unit 2, 392 South Circular Road, Dublin 8 

First Floor                           1A, 392 South Circular Road, Dublin 8 

                                              1B, 392 South Circular Road, Dublin 8 

                                              1C, 392 South Circular Road, Dublin 8 

Second Floor                      2A, 392 South Circular Road, Dublin 8 

                                              2B, 392 South Circular Road, Dublin 8 

                                              2C, 392 South Circular Road, Dublin 8 

Third Floor                          3A, 392 South Circular Road, Dublin 8 

                                              3B, 392 South Circular Road, Dublin 8 

Fourth Floor                       4A, 392 South Circular Road, Dublin 8 

                                              4B, 392 South Circular Road, Dublin 8 

Fifth Floor                           5A, 392 South Circular Road, Dublin 8 

                                              5B, 392 South Circular Road, Dublin 8 

 

Peter Finnegan 

Area Manager 

Page 47





Page 49





DCC DRAINAGE DIVISION Gully Cleaning Program  

Daily Returns Statistics For - All Areas In The South Central Area, All Machines, All Operators, May 2017  

  

Total 
Inspected:   1870               

Total Cleaned:   1529               

Total 
Omissions:   144               

Total Repairs 
Noted:   196               

Total Street 
Visits:   293               

  

Insp.=Inspected, Cl.=Cleaned, Om.=Omissions, Rep.=Repairs, M/V=Machine/Van, MDN=Machine Digging Needed, HDN=Hand DiggingNeeded, OSP= On-
StreetParking, TS= TrafficSensitive 

  

Date  Area  Street  Insp. Cl. Om. Rep.  M/V Comments 

11/05/2017 31 CON COLBERT ROAD PL side of l/s 6 2 2 0 0 GV 1   

31/05/2017 31 INCHICORE ROAD PL at hilton hotel 2 1 1 1 GV 1   

25/05/2017 31 ISLANDBRIDGE COURT 3 3 0 0 GCCTV Cctv-3 stretches 2 abandoned T/D 86,77 m 

24/05/2017 31 ISLANDBRIDGE COURT 0 0 0 0 GCCTV Cctv-traffic count to high early morning work 

11/05/2017 31 SARSFIELD RD PL under bridge 5 5 0 0 GV 1   

17/05/2017 32 BRIDGE ST LWR PL @ loading bay & o'sheas 3 3 0 0 GV 1   

17/05/2017 32 COOK ST PL @ needle exchange 2 2 0 0 GV 1   

10/05/2017 32 FAULKNERS TERRACE 0 0 0 1 

MAINT 
STH HDN 

10/05/2017 32 FAULKNERS TERRACE 0 0 0 1 

MAINT 
STH HDN 

17/05/2017 32 HEUSTON BRIDGE NTH PL @ bike rack 3 3 0 0 GV 1   

25/05/2017 32 HIGH ST PL from nicholas st X 5 gullies 5 5 0 0 GV 1   

31/05/2017 32 KEARN'S PLACE 9 8 1 0 GV 1   

08/05/2017 32 LADY'S LANE PL all gullies 4 4 0 0 GV 1   

03/05/2017 32 MERCHANT'S QUAY 7 6 1 0 SV 2 Building side 

07/05/2017 32 MOUNT BROWN 24 22 2 0 GV 1   

P
age 51

javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl0','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl1','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl2','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl3','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl4','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl5','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl6','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl7','')
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177187
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177187
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177892
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177892
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177678
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177678
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177628
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177628
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177186
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177186
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177369
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177369
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177371
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177371
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177106
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177106
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177107
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177107
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177370
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177370
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177697
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177697
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177898
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177898
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177038
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177038
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176880
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176880
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177000
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177000


08/05/2017 32 MOUNT BROWN PL @ bike rack 1 1 0 0 GV 1   

31/05/2017 32 S C Rd inchicorerd-conyinghamrd PL @ 757 2 1 1 0 GV 1   

07/05/2017 32 USHER'S QUAY 9 9 0 1 GV 1   

03/05/2017 32 USHER'S QUAY 10 10 0 1 SV 2 Building side 

07/05/2017 32 VICTORIA QUAY 15 15 0 3 GV 1   

10/05/2017 46 BLACKPITTS 24 23 1 4 SV 2 Road finished 

11/05/2017 46 BLACKPITTS 4 4 0 2 SV 2 Road finished 

15/05/2017 46 BRABAZON STREET 7 6 1 0 SV 2 Road finished 

09/05/2017 46 BRAINSBORO TERRACE 3 3 0 0 SV 2 Road finished 

15/05/2017 46 CLANBRASSIL TERRACE 4 4 0 1 SV 2 Road finished 

11/05/2017 46 CLARENCE MANGAN ROAD 2 2 0 2 SV 2 Road finished 

09/05/2017 46 CLARENCE MANGAN ROAD 20 14 6 4 SV 2 Road finished 

10/05/2017 46 CLARENCE MANGAN ROAD 20 0 0 0 AGMan 
QC- GULLIES OK - 1 GULLY NEED TO BE CLEANED -WAS 

DONE WHILE I WAS ON SITE 

16/05/2017 46 DARLEY'S TERRACE 4 4 0 1 SV 2 Road finished 

11/05/2017 46 DONORE AVENUE 16 15 1 2 SV 2 Road not finished 

15/05/2017 46 DONORE AVENUE FOOTPATH GRID 1 1 0 0 SV 2 Road finished 

08/05/2017 46 DONORE ROAD 4 3 1 0 SV 2 Road Finished(G.C 1) 

08/05/2017 46 DUFFERIN AVENUE 12 11 1 2 SV 2 Road Finished(G.C 1) 

09/05/2017 46 DUFFERIN AVENUE 11 0 0 0 AGMan 
QUALITY CHECK O/S 56 FULL WAS A PC - ALL CAPS 

SPRAYED 

08/05/2017 46 EBENEZER TERRACE 7 7 0 0 SV 2 Road Finished(G.C 1) 

16/05/2017 46 EMERALD TERRACE 2 1 1 1 SV 2 Road finished 

10/05/2017 46 FUMBALLY LANE 7 7 0 0 SV 2 Road finished 

21/05/2017 46 GEOFFREY KEATING ROAD 6 5 1 0 GV 1   

12/05/2017 46 GILBERT ROAD 2 2 0 1 SV 2 Road finished 

17/05/2017 46 GREENVILLE AVENUE 0 0 0 1 

MAINT 
STH HDN 

21/05/2017 46 HAMILTON STREET 4 3 1 0 GV 1   

16/05/2017 46 HAMILTON STREET 4 3 1 0 SV 2 Road finished 

08/05/2017 46 HAMILTON STREET 4 2 2 0 SV 2 Road Finished(G.C 1) 

12/05/2017 46 HAMMOND STREET 0 0 0 1 

MAINT 
STH HDN 

10/05/2017 46 HARMAN STREET 5 4 1 0 SV 2 Road finished 

P
age 52

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177037
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177037
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177893
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177893
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176997
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176997
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176881
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176881
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176998
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176998
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177086
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177086
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177158
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177158
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177252
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177252
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177048
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177048
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177257
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177257
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177159
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177159
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177041
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177041
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177471
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177471
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177291
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177291
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177157
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177157
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177256
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177256
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177008
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177008
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177021
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177021
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177399
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177399
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177006
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177006
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177278
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177278
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177097
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177097
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177529
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177529
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177235
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177235
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177349
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177349
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177527
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177527
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177281
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177281
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177007
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177007
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177242
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177242
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177099
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177099


12/05/2017 46 MADDEN ROAD 4 2 2 0 SV 2 Road finished 

21/05/2017 46 MADDEN ROAD 4 3 1 0 GV 1   

12/05/2017 46 MALPAS PLACE 1 1 0 0 SV 2 Road finished gt8 

10/05/2017 46 MALPAS STREET 7 7 0 0 SV 2 Road finished 

15/05/2017 46 MILL LANE 2 2 0 0 SV 2 Road finished 

15/05/2017 46 NEWMARKET STREET 0 0 0 0 SV 2 Sat in out of rain 

12/05/2017 46 O'CURRY ROAD 13 11 2 4 SV 2 Road finished 

30/05/2017 46 ORMOND STREET 6 4 2 0 GV 1   

25/05/2017 46 ORMOND STREET 6 5 1 1 GV 2 Rd finished 

17/05/2017 46 REHOBOTH AVENUE 1 1 0 1 SV 2 Road finished 

16/05/2017 46 REHOBOTH AVENUE 4 3 1 1 SV 2 Road finished 

16/05/2017 46 REHOBOTH PLACE 6 6 0 1 SV 2 Road finished 

08/05/2017 46 RUTLEDGE TERRACE 9 9 0 0 SV 2 Road Finished(G.C 1) 

16/05/2017 46 SAINT JOHN'S STREET 0 0 0 2 

MAINT 
STH HDN 

15/05/2017 46 SAINT TERESA'S GARDENS 6 6 0 1 SV 2 Road finished 

16/05/2017 46 SAINT THOMAS ROAD 8 6 2 0 SV 2 Road finished 

11/05/2017 46 SANDFORD AVENUE 6 5 1 0 SV 2 Road finished 

08/05/2017 46 SANDFORD AVENUE 6 4 2 0 SV 2 Road Finished(G.C 1) 

08/05/2017 46 SANDFORD GARDENS 3 3 0 0 SV 2 Road Finished(G.C 1) 

08/05/2017 46 SUSAN TERRACE 4 3 1 0 SV 2 Road Finished(G.C 1) 

15/05/2017 46 SWEENEY'S TERRACE 1 0 1 0 SV 2 3 times revisited 

21/05/2017 46 SWEENEY'S TERRACE 1 1 0 0 GV 1   

09/05/2017 46 WATKINS SQUARE 4 4 0 1 SV 2 Road finished 

09/05/2017 46 WEAVERS CLOSE 3 3 0 0 SV 2 Road finished 

08/05/2017 46 WOLSELEY STREET 7 7 0 0 SV 2 Road Finished(G.C 1) 

17/05/2017 47 ADELAIDE TERRACE 0 0 0 2 

MAINT 
STH HDN 

22/05/2017 47 ALMEIDA TERRACE 1 1 0 0 SV 1 Finished 

12/05/2017 47 ALMEIDA TERRACE 2 1 1 0 SV 1 Finished 

29/05/2017 47 ARDEE STREET 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Traffic count 

12/05/2017 47 BASIN STREET UPPER 7 7 0 4 SV 1 1st visit 

15/05/2017 47 BASIN STREET UPPER 7 6 0 2 SV 1 Jet flush finished 

12/05/2017 47 BRANDON TERRACE 3 3 0 0 SV 1 Finished 

P
age 53

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177233
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177233
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177528
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177528
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177234
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177234
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177098
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177098
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177253
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177253
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177258
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177258
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177232
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177232
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177848
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177848
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177669
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177669
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177350
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177350
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177279
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177279
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177280
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177280
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177014
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177014
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177286
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177286
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177255
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177255
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177292
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177292
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177177
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177177
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177009
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177009
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177016
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177016
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177015
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177015
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177254
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177254
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177530
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177530
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177046
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177046
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177047
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177047
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177039
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177039
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177356
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177356
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177547
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177547
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177228
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177228
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177765
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177765
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177229
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177229
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177244
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177244
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177230
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177230


17/05/2017 47 BROOKFIELD ROAD 0 0 0 1 

MAINT 
STH HDN 

02/05/2017 47 BROOKFIELD ROAD PL @ bike rack 1 1 0 0 GV 1   

04/05/2017 47 CORK ST dolphins barn st-ardee st 0 0 0 1 

MAINT 
STH HDN 

04/05/2017 47 CORK ST dolphins barn st-ardee st 0 0 0 1 

MAINT 
STH HDN 

11/05/2017 47 CORNMARKET 5 4 1 0 SV 1 5/10 traffic count 

18/05/2017 47 CORNMARKET 5 5 0 0 SV 1 2nd visit/ finished 

03/05/2017 47 CORNMARKET PL @ spar 1 1 0 0 GV 1   

03/05/2017 47 FRANCIS ST PL @ jcn thomas st 1 1 0 0 GV 1   

15/05/2017 47 FRANCIS STREET PL @ bike rack 2 2 0 0 GV 1   

29/05/2017 47 GLENMALURE PARK 2 2 0 0 SV 1 Plus2/2nd visit/finished 

17/05/2017 47 GRAND CANAL BANK 9 8 1 3 SV 1 Finished 

22/05/2017 47 JAMES'S ST PL @ lights opp watling st 2 2 0 0 GV 1   

22/05/2017 47 JAMES'S ST PL @ post office 1 1 0 0 GV 1   

22/05/2017 47 JAMES'S ST PL opp post office 4 4 0 0 GV 1   

18/05/2017 47 JAMES'S WALK 11 0 0 0 AGMan 
QC- GULLIES CLEAN- GOT STAFF BACK TO 1 GULLY 

WHICH WAS UNDER A WHEELIE BIN 

18/05/2017 47 JAMES'S WALK 1 1 0 0 SV 1 2nd visit/finished 

18/05/2017 47 JAMES'S WALK 0 0 0 0 SV 1 
Making safe water valves with inspector at 

glenmalureach villas 

17/05/2017 47 JAMES'S WALK 10 10 0 2 SV 1 Finished 

15/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE 0 0 0 0 GV 1   

25/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE 0 0 0 0 GCCTV   

29/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Break 

31/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE 0 0 0 0 SV 3 Emptying spoil 

29/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GM 1 EMPTIED BINS FILLED WITH WATER 

30/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Break 

30/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GM 1 Emptied bins 

30/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 2 Van check list 

31/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Toilets 

25/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 2 Gully van 2 

25/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 1 Collecting caps 

P
age 54

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177360
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177360
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176860
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176860
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176954
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176954
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176955
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176955
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177142
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177142
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177411
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177411
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176904
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176904
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176905
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176905
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177250
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177250
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177767
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177767
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177326
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177326
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177559
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177559
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177560
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177560
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177561
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177561
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177481
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177481
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177412
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177412
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177413
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177413
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177322
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177322
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177268
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177268
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177692
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177692
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177780
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177780
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177863
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177863
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177777
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177777
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177835
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177835
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177825
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177825
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177830
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177830
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177891
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177891
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177668
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177668
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177703
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177703


26/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Spare van 1 

17/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 CV Tipped 

17/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Break 

18/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Break 

19/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 2 Collected sv2 

19/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 CV   

19/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 1 Keys for j lawless 

19/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 1 Tipped and cleaned van 

21/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 1 Tipped and cleaned van 

15/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Break 

11/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Civic offices meeting 

11/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 

GCCV 
1 Emptying bins heavy roots 

04/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GCCJ 2 Changing Over To G/Van 2 

04/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Traffic van 

04/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Traffic van 

08/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Spare van 1 

07/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 1 Tipped and cleaned van 

08/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 CV Tipped collected d mahon 

09/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 2 Van check list 

10/05/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 CV Tipped 

18/05/2017 47 MEATH MARKET 4 4 0 0 SV 1 Finished 

31/05/2017 47 MOLYNEUX YARD 3 3 0 0 GV 1   

31/05/2017 47 MOLYNEUX YARD FT PATH GRID 1 1 0 0 GV 1   

04/05/2017 47 OLD KILMAINHAM 0 0 0 1 

MAINT 
STH HDN 

04/05/2017 47 OLD KILMAINHAM 0 0 0 1 

MAINT 
STH HDN 

04/05/2017 47 OLD KILMAINHAM 0 0 0 4 

MAINT 
STH HDN 

12/05/2017 47 PARK TERRACE 3 3 0 0 SV 1 Finished 

29/05/2017 47 POOLE STREET 1 1 0 0 SV 1 Plus 1/second visit/finished 

29/05/2017 47 REGINALD ST BUILDOUT PIPELINES 8 0 0 8 SV 1 Jet all 

29/05/2017 47 REUBEN STREET 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Osp/1st visit 

P
age 55

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177711
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177711
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177378
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177378
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177387
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177387
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177416
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177416
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177461
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177461
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177468
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177468
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177493
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177493
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177502
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177502
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177526
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177526
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177263
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177263
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177176
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177176
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177180
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177180
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176919
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176919
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176935
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176935
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176937
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176937
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177003
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177003
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176999
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176999
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177040
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177040
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177049
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177049
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177104
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177104
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177414
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177414
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177900
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177900
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177901
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177901
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176950
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176950
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176951
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176951
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176952
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176952
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177231
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177231
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177766
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177766
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177768
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177768
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177781
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177781


30/05/2017 47 REUBEN STREET 35 28 7 1 SV 1 1st visit 

31/05/2017 47 REUBEN STREET 5 4 1 1 SV 1 2nd visit/finished/34/35 

23/05/2017 47 RIALTO STREET 6 0 0 0 AGMan QUALITY CHECK ALL OK AND REPAIRS SPRAYED UP 

22/05/2017 47 RIALTO STREET 16 11 3 3 SV 1 Finished 

15/05/2017 47 RIALTO STREET 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Inclement weather 

29/05/2017 47 S C Rd PL @ rothe abbey & 656 + opp 664 5 5 0 0 GV 1   

29/05/2017 47 S C Rd PL at 606 1 1 0 0 GV 1   

30/05/2017 47 S.C.Rd dolphins barn to roundabout 12 7 2 5 SV 1 Traffic count/move off 

31/05/2017 47 S.C.Rd dolphins barn to roundabout 9 7 2 3 SV 1 2nd visit/ finished 

19/05/2017 47 S.C.Rd dolphins barn to roundabout 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Traffic count 

19/05/2017 47 S.C.Rd suir road to inchicore road 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Traffic count 

15/05/2017 47 S.C.Rd suir road to inchicore road 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Inclement weather 

29/05/2017 47 SAINT CATHERINE'S LANE WEST 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Building works 

18/05/2017 47 SAINT JOHN'S AVENUE LANEWAY 1 1 0 0 SV 1 Finished 

29/05/2017 47 SAINT MARGARET'S AVENUE 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Osp 

29/05/2017 47 SAINT MARGARETS TERRACE 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Robinsons court/ housing ? 

15/05/2017 47 ST CATHERINES LANE WEST PL all gullies 3 1 2 0 GV 1   

15/05/2017 47 STH.CIR.RD roundabout to suir road 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Inclement weather 

29/05/2017 47 THIRLESTANE TERRACE 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Same place as Thomas court 

29/05/2017 47 THOMAS COURT 4 3 0 1 SV 1 Finished 

10/05/2017 47 THOMAS COURT PL jcn of handbury lane 1 1 0 0 GV 1   

03/05/2017 47 THOMAS ST PL @ jcn francis st 1 1 0 0 GV 1   

23/05/2017 47 VICAR ST PL @ flats & laneway 5 4 1 1 GV 1   

21/05/2017 48 MADISON ROAD 4 3 1 0 GV 1   

21/05/2017 48 MAYFIELD ROAD 6 5 1 0 GV 1   

10/05/2017 48 RIALTO DRIVE 1 0 0 1 

MAINT 
STH New Gully Exchanged 

10/05/2017 48 RIALTO DRIVE 0 0 0 1 

MAINT 
STH HDN 

17/05/2017 48 ROTHE ABBEY PL @ jcn s c rd 3 3 0 0 GV 1   

16/05/2017 49 CONNOLLY AVENUE 9 9 0 2 SV 3 Rd finished 

16/05/2017 49 CONNOLLY GARDENS 7 7 0 0 SV 3 Rd finished 

P
age 56

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177836
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177836
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177856
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177856
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177746
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177746
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177548
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177548
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177264
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177264
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177798
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177798
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177799
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177799
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177812
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177812
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177855
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177855
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177480
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177480
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177479
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177479
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177265
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177265
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177784
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177784
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177415
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177415
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177770
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177770
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177769
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177769
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177251
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177251
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177245
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177245
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177782
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177782
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177783
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177783
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177135
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177135
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176906
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176906
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177613
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177613
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177532
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177532
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177531
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177531
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177150
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177150
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177108
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177108
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177374
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177374
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177274
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177274
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177275
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177275


17/05/2017 49 CONNOLLY GARDENS 7 0 0 0 AGMan QUALITY CHECK - ALL GULLIES OK 

17/05/2017 49 EMMET COURT 10 0 0 0 AGMan 
QUALITY CHECK - 2 GULLIES NEEDED JET ASK CREW TO 

GO BACK AND CHECK 

16/05/2017 49 EMMET COURT 10 10 0 0 SV 3 Rd finished 

17/05/2017 49 EMMET COURT 2 2 0 2 SV 3 Opp 2 and 5 

17/05/2017 49 SAINT MICHAEL'S ESTATE 1 1 0 0 GCCJ 2 Minijet, Opposite L/S 21(Working-Cctv Done)T.M 2 

17/05/2017 49 SAINT MICHAEL'S ESTATE 1 0 0 1 GCCJ 2 Minijet, Outside L/S 21(Concrete-Cctv Done)T.M 2 

17/05/2017 49 SAINT MICHAEL'S ESTATE 0 0 0 0 GCCJ 2 Minijet, Near L/S 17(Unable to Locate) 

17/05/2017 49 SAINT MICHAEL'S ESTATE 0 0 0 0 GCCJ 2 Minijet, Opposite L/S 17(Unable to Locate) 

15/05/2017 49 SAINT MICHAEL'S ESTATE 21 17 4 8 GV 2 Rd finished 

17/05/2017 49 SAINT MICHAEL'S ESTATE 1 1 0 1 GCCJ 2 Mini-jet Opp L/s 4 Unable to clear for Vac ( T. M 4 ) 

17/05/2017 49 SAINT MICHAEL'S ESTATE 1 0 1 0 GCCJ 2 Mini-jet O/s L/s 3 parked car 

17/05/2017 49 SAINT MICHAEL'S ESTATE 1 0 1 0 GCCJ 2 Mini-jet O/s L/s 1 Parked car 

15/05/2017 49 SAINT VINCENT STREET 4 4 0 0 SV 1 1st visit 

16/05/2017 49 STEPHENS ROAD 9 9 0 0 SV 3 Rd finished 

16/05/2017 49 THOMAS DAVIS STREET WEST 6 6 0 0 SV 3 Rd finished 

16/05/2017 49 TURVEY AVENUE 11 10 1 2 SV 3 Rd finished 

10/05/2017 49 TYRCONNELL ROAD 1 1 0 0 GCCJ 2 
Mini-jet Opp L/s 13 Pit to Main Working Cctv Done. T.m 

2 (Roots in Pit) 

15/05/2017 49 TYRCONNELL STREET 8 7 1 2 SV 1 Finished 

02/05/2017 50 BALLYFERMOT RD sarsfield rd-kylemore rd 11 0 0 0 EE QA Inspection, gullies cleaned OK 

03/05/2017 50 JAMESTOWN ROAD PL @ 18 and near 18 3 3 0 0 GV 1   

03/05/2017 50 OLD NAAS RD PL @ jcn naas rd 2 2 0 0 GV 1   

02/05/2017 51 BALLYFERMOT DRIVE 17 15 2 2 SV 3 Rd finished 

02/05/2017 51 BALLYFERMOT PARADE 15 15 0 2 SV 3 Rd finished 

10/05/2017 51 BALLYFERMOT PARADE 9 0 0 0 AGMan QC - GULLIES CLEANED TO GOOD STANDARD 

P
age 57

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177492
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177492
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177490
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177490
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177285
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177285
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177331
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177331
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177316
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177316
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177317
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177317
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177318
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177318
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177319
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177319
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177243
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177243
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177346
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177346
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177347
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177347
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177348
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177348
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177266
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177266
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177293
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177293
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177284
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177284
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177290
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177290
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177087
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177087
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177267
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177267
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176869
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176869
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176916
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176916
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176917
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176917
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176847
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176847
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176848
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176848
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177472
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177472


10/05/2017 51 BALLYFERMOT PARADE 9 0 0 0 AGMan QC - GULLIES CLEANED TO GOOD STANDARD 

26/05/2017 51 BALLYFERMOT RD INNER @ 369 1 1 0 0 SV 1 Rd finished 

26/05/2017 51 BALLYFERMOT RD INNER @ opp gala bingo 8 7 1 3 SV 1 Rd finished 

26/05/2017 51 BALLYFERMOT RD inner car park opp tesco 0 0 0 0 SV 1 

Early morning 

,TS 

02/05/2017 51 BALLYFERMOT RD inner car park opp tesco 20 19 1 0 SV 3 Rd finished 

04/05/2017 51 BALLYFERMOT RD kylemore rd-coldcut rd 11 11 0 1 CV   

25/05/2017 51 BALLYFERMOT RD kylemore rd-coldcut rd 18 18 0 0 GM 1 Early morning and normal time 

31/05/2017 51 BALLYFERMOT RD kylemore rd-coldcut rd 22 22 0 4 GM 1 
Early morning normal time fromls69 tols76 median to 

needed 

31/05/2017 51 BARNAVILLE PARK 24 24 0 4 GM 1 Road finished aka Barnesville Green 

25/05/2017 51 CHERRY ORCHARD AVENUE 22 19 3 2 GM 1 Roadfinished 

25/05/2017 51 CHERRY ORCHARD AVENUE 1 1 0 0 GV 2 L/so 31 broke plaster 

17/05/2017 51 CHERRY ORCHARD AVENUE 3 3 2 0 TMV   

19/05/2017 51 CHERRY ORCHARD AVENUE 28 27 1 3 SV 2   

24/05/2017 51 CHERRY ORCHARD AVENUE 18 17 1 5 GM 1   

23/05/2017 51 CHERRY ORCHARD AVENUE 29 27 3 2 GM 1 6jetted 

08/05/2017 51 CHERRY ORCHARD COURT 8 0 0 0 AGMan QUALITY CHECK ALL OK 

02/05/2017 51 CHERRY ORCHARD COURT 19 16 3 0 GM 1 3jetted waiting on fitter for repair 

29/05/2017 51 CHERRY ORCHARD CRESCENT 30 29 1 4 GM 1 Road finished gullys packed 5 jetted 

08/05/2017 51 CHERRY ORCHARD GREEN 16 15 1 0 SV 1 Rd finished 

08/05/2017 51 CHERRY ORCHARD PARK 13 12 1 0 SV 1 Road finished 

02/05/2017 51 CLADDAGH ROAD 12 0 0 0 EE QA Inspection, gullies cleaned OK 

25/05/2017 51 CLIFDEN ROAD 10 10 0 1 GV 2 Not finished 

26/05/2017 51 CLIFDEN ROAD 8 7 1 0 SV 1 Rd finished 

25/05/2017 51 CLOVER HILL ROAD 2 2 0 1 GM 1   

29/05/2017 51 CLOVER HILL ROAD 10 10 0 1 GM 1 Road finished filled with diesel 

26/05/2017 51 CLOVER HILL ROAD 4 4 0 0 GM 1   

23/05/2017 51 CLOVER HILL ROAD 15 12 3 3 GM 1 5jetted 

P
age 58

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177476
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177476
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177723
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177723
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177721
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177721
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177722
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177722
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176849
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176849
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176928
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176928
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177689
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177689
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177866
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177866
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177887
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177887
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177690
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177690
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177671
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177671
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177342
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177342
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177478
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177478
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177632
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177632
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177616
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177616
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177337
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177337
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176863
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176863
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177786
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177786
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177013
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177013
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177011
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177011
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176870
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176870
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177672
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177672
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177720
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177720
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177691
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177691
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177776
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177776
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177724
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177724
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177615
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177615


30/05/2017 51 CROFTWOOD DRIVE 28 27 1 2 GM 1 Road finished 3 jetted 

09/05/2017 51 CROFTWOOD PARK 8 0 0 0 AGMan 
QUALITY CHECK SOME GULLIES NEED JET ASK CREW TO 

GO BACK AND CHECK AGAIN 

08/05/2017 51 CROFTWOOD PARK 39 37 2 2 CV Gullys packed plan1 road finished 

15/05/2017 51 CROFTWOOD PARK 40 38 2 8 CV Revisited road checked for repairs 

11/05/2017 51 KILEEN RD PL at entrance to thorntons 3 3 0 0 GV 1   

31/05/2017 51 KILEEN RD PL at entrance to thorntons 1 1 0 0 SV 3 1 of 1 P L 

31/05/2017 51 KILEEN ROAD 2 2 0 0 SV 3 2 of 2 P L 

31/05/2017 51 KILEEN ROAD 0 0 0 0 SV 3 Getting van checked out 

17/05/2017 51 KYLEMORE AVENUE 15 13 2 0 TMV Rold finished gullys packed 

15/05/2017 51 KYLEMORE DRIVE 15 14 1 1 CV Road finished 

11/05/2017 51 KYLEMORE RD PL bus stops landen-r/about 5 5 0 0 GV 1   

04/05/2017 51 LE FANU RD ballyfermot rd-kileen rd 7 7 0 0 SV 3   

30/05/2017 51 LE FANU RD ballyfermot rd-kileen rd 21 18 3 3 GM 1   

30/05/2017 51 LE FANU RD FT PATH GRID 1 0 1 0 GM 1   

31/05/2017 51 LE FANU ROAD PL at 286 4 4 0 0 SV 3 4 of 4 P L 

11/05/2017 51 LE FANU ROAD PL at 286 4 4 0 0 GV 1   

08/05/2017 51 MOYCULLEN ROAD 6 6 0 3 SV 1 Road Finished 

02/05/2017 51 ORANMORE ROAD 15 12 3 2 GM 1 Road finished 

08/05/2017 51 ORANMORE ROAD 10 0 0 0 AGMan 
QUALITY CHECK - 8 GULLIES OK 1 PC - AND RAMP OVER 

GULLY AT 31 

11/05/2017 52 SLIEVEBLOOM RD PL all gullies 4 3 1 0 GV 1   

03/05/2017 53 BALFE ROAD 16 15 1 0 

GCCV 
1 Rd finished 

16/05/2017 53 BROOKFIELD COURT 10 10 0 0 

GCCV 
1 Rd finished 

16/05/2017 53 BROOKFIELD GREEN 23 22 1 0 

GCCV 
1 Rd finished 

02/05/2017 53 BUNTING ROAD 10 0 0 0 EE QA Inspection, gullies cleaned OK 

02/05/2017 53 BUNTING ROAD PL opp 102 1 1 0 0 GV 1   

25/05/2017 53 CAPTAIN'S ROAD - PL - jcn of windmill rd 2 2 0 0 GV 1   

07/05/2017 53 CASHEL ROAD 11 10 1 0 

GCCV 
1   

P
age 59

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177842
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177842
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177358
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177358
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177019
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177019
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177261
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177261
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177188
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177188
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177867
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177867
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177868
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177868
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177864
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177864
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177339
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177339
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177260
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177260
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177189
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177189
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176947
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176947
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177823
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177823
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177824
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177824
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177869
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177869
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177190
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177190
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177005
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177005
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176850
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176850
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177336
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177336
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177191
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177191
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176902
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176902
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177294
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177294
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177300
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177300
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176871
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176871
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176861
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176861
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177707
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177707
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176990
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176990


10/05/2017 53 CLONMACNOISE ROAD 12 10 2 0 

GCCV 
1 Not finished 

16/05/2017 53 CLONMACNOISE ROAD 19 14 5 0 

GCCV 
1 Not finished 

15/05/2017 53 CLONMACNOISE ROAD 23 21 2 0 

GCCV 
1 Heavy rain at times 

17/05/2017 53 CLONMACNOISE ROAD 8 8 0 0 

GCCV 
1 Road finished 

23/05/2017 53 CRUMLIN PARK 5 5 0 1 CV Mark gleeson 

22/05/2017 53 CRUMLIN PARK 17 16 1 1 CV Rd finished 

23/05/2017 53 CRUMLIN PARK 10 0 0 0 AGMan 
 22/05/2017 53 GREENMOUNT AVE PL harolds x-limekiln 7 7 0 0 GV 1   

22/05/2017 53 GREENMOUNT COURT PL all gullies 5 4 1 0 GV 1   

22/05/2017 53 GREENMOUNT LANE PL all gullies 6 5 1 0 GV 1   

22/05/2017 53 GREENMOUNT SQUARE PL all gullies 2 2 0 0 GV 1   

17/05/2017 53 HARTY AVENUE 5 5 0 0 

GCCV 
1 Rd finished 

04/05/2017 53 JOHN MCCORMACK AVENUE 17 17 0 2 

GCCV 
1 Rd finished 

11/05/2017 53 KELLS ROAD 5 5 0 0 

GCCV 
1 Ref Brendan o Neill all gullies jetted working 

05/05/2017 53 KIMMAGE RD LWR PL @ jcn casimir rd 1 1 0 0 GV 1   

24/05/2017 53 LONG MILE ROAD 17 17 0 2 

GCCV 
1   

08/05/2017 53 OLD COUNTY RD PL @ fast fit 2 2 0 0 GV 1   

10/05/2017 53 OLD COUNTY ROAD 19 17 2 1 

GCCV 
1 Rd finished 

09/05/2017 53 OLD COUNTY ROAD 19 18 1 1 

GCCV 
1   

11/05/2017 53 OLD COUNTY ROAD 10 0 0 0 AGMan QUALITY CHECK 1 NEEDS CLEANING OPP 46-48 

25/05/2017 53 PARNELL RD PL opp 1 1 1 0 0 GV 1   

17/05/2017 53 RAVENSDALE DRIVE 12 9 3 0 

GCCV 
1 Rd finished 

18/05/2017 53 RAVENSDALE DRIVE 1 0 1 0 

GCCV 
1 O/'s k c r builders providers 

23/05/2017 53 RAVENSDALE DRIVE 1 1 0 0 CV O/s k c r builders providers 

18/05/2017 53 RAVENSDALE DRIVE 13 0 0 0   
QC- GULLIES CLEAN - CREW TO GO BACK TO GULLY AT 

BUILDER PROVIDERS - THERE WAS A PALLET ON GULLY 

P
age 60

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177105
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177105
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177303
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177303
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177270
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177270
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177368
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177368
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177581
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177581
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177544
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177544
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177741
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177741
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177565
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177565
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177566
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177566
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177567
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177567
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177568
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177568
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177376
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177376
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176943
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176943
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177178
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177178
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176978
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176978
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177620
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177620
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177035
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177035
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177101
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177101
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177066
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177066
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177345
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177345
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177708
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177708
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177372
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177372
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177418
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177418
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177579
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177579
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177483
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177483


07/05/2017 53 RAVENSDALE PARK 9 9 0 0 

GCCV 
1 Roadfinished 

07/05/2017 53 ROYSTON 10 10 0 0 

GCCV 
1   

15/05/2017 53 ROYSTON 29 29 0 0 

GCCV 
1 Road finished 

10/05/2017 53 ROYSTON 6 0 0 0 AGMan QC - GULLIES ALL OK 

09/05/2017 53 SAINT CLARE'S AVENUE PL all gullies 2 2 0 0 GV 1   

08/05/2017 53 SAINT MARY'S CRESCENT 7 6 1 0 SV 3 Gullies packed 

08/05/2017 53 SAINT MARYS CRESCENT LANEWAY @ 25 1 1 0 0 SV 3 Road finished 

08/05/2017 53 SAINT MARY'S DRIVE 8 8 0 0 SV 3 Rd finished leaves everywhere 

08/05/2017 53 SAINT MARY'S PARK 9 8 1 0 SV 3 Road finished 

22/05/2017 53 SAINT TERESA'S ROAD 20 19 1 0 CV Rd finished all packed 

24/05/2017 53 STANNAWAY ROAD 12 10 2 1 

GCCV 
1 

All gullies packed mostly artillery gullies emptied bins 
twice 

24/05/2017 53 SUNDRIVE ROAD 4 4 0 0 

GCCV 
1   

08/05/2017 53 SUNDRIVE ROAD PL outside DID electrical 1 1 0 0 GV 1   

17/05/2017 53 WALKINSTOWN AVE long mile rd-r/about 9 9 0 2 

GCCV 
1 Not finished 

23/05/2017 53 WALKINSTOWN CRESCENT 16 15 1 2 CV Rd finished 

02/05/2017 53 WALKINSTOWN DRIVE PL ft path at 107 1 1 0 0 GV 1   

23/05/2017 53 WALKINSTOWN PARK 20 19 1 6 CV Rd finished 

30/05/2017 53 WALKINSTOWN PARK 1 1 0 0 GCCJ 2 Minijet, Outside No 22(Working-Cctv Done)T.M 2 

30/05/2017 53 WALKINSTOWN PARK 1 1 0 0 GCCJ 2 Minijet.,Outside No 31(Working-Cctv Done)T.M 10 

10/05/2017 53 WINDMILL PARK 8 7 0 6 SV 1 1st visit 

11/05/2017 53 WINDMILL PARK 10 8 2 0 SV 1 2nd visitime plus 10 

15/05/2017 53 WINDMILL PARK 4 3 0 1 SV 1 3rd visit finished 

15/05/2017 53 WINDMILL ROAD 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Traffic count 

10/05/2017 53 WINDMILL ROAD 12 10 2 4 SV 1 1st visit 12/43 

 

P
age 61

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176993
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176993
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176994
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176994
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177271
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177271
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177477
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177477
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177071
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177071
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177030
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177030
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177031
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177031
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177029
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177029
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177032
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177032
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177545
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177545
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177655
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177655
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177621
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177621
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177036
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177036
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177359
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177359
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177580
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177580
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176862
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=176862
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177601
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177601
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177831
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177831
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177832
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177832
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177102
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177102
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177179
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177179
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177246
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177246
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177248
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177248
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177103
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=177103




1 

 

 South Central Area Library Events for June 2017  

 

Ballyfermot Library 

Non Regular 
or Regular 

Events 
Event Category Event Title Suitable Audience Date and Time 

Regular Exhibition 1916 Street Banners & Art Exhibition All  Ongoing 

Non-Regular Exhibition Traveller Pride Photo exhibition, 
celebrating 50 years of Labre Park 

All Month of June 

Non- Regular Exhibition Ballyfermot Resource Centre Adult Art 
Group Exhibition 

All Month of June 

Non- Regular Exhibition BCFE Art Block end of year showcase All Month of June 
 

Non- Regular BCFE Open 
evening 

Open evening for BCFE Art students BCFE Art Students 
& family 
 

Thursday 1
st
 June  4- 

8pm 

Non- Regular Computer 
Course 

Searsol Digital – Beginners Computer 
Course 

Adults Friday 2
nd

 Last week of 5 
weeks 

Regular Drama “Smashing Barriers” 
Ballyfermot/Chapelizod art group 
drama practice 

Closed Thursdays   10.30am- 
1.30pm 

Non- Regular Author Visit Shane Hegarty author visit Selected classes Wednesday 7
th
 June 

12.30pm 

Consultation HSE Consultation meeting on new Suicide 
Prevention plan for the area 

All Wednesday 7
th
 @ 

6.00pm 

Regular Storytime Storytime project Celebration event Selected children 
from Mary Queen of 
Angels 

Friday 2
nd

  @ 11.30am 

Regular Storytime Storytime project Celebration event Selected children 
from Saint 
Michael’s Pre-
school 

Thursday 8
th
   @ 

11.30am 

Regular After school 
class 

D 10 Challenger College Quest 
Facilitated by Ballyfermot Chapelizod 
Partnership education task force 

selected children Tuesdays & Wednesdays  
3pm – 4pm 

Regular Workshop Interconnect Project, creative group 
project in association with the HSE 

Closed Thursdays 4.30 – 
8.00pm, Fridays 
10.00 - 12.30pm 

Regular After school 
class 

D 10 Challenger College Quest 
Facilitated by Ballyfermot/ Chapelizod 
Partnership education task force 

selected children Tuesdays & Wednesdays  
3pm – 4pm 

Regular Audio Book Club Youthreach Audio Book club  Wednesdays at 2.15pm  

Page 63



2 

 

Non Regular 
or Regular 

Events 
Event Category Event Title Suitable Audience Date and Time 

Regular  WALK – Walkinstown Adult Learning  
group 

Closed Wednesdays 2.15pm – 
5pm 

Regular  WALK – Walkinstown Adult Learning 
group 

Closed Mondays 1.30pm – 
4.00pm  

Regular Meeting Ballyfermot Heritage Group All  Thursday 9
th
 @ 6.30pm 

 
 

Regular Workshop Creative Writing group  All  Every second 
Wednesdays @ 6.30pm 
 

Regular Meeting COPD info session  Last Thursday of month  
2.00pm – 4.00pm 
 

Regular Facilitated 
Group 

Monday Afternoon Book Club  Adult 2
nd

  Monday of month @ 
2pm 
 

Regular Facilitated 
Groups or 
organisations 

Junior Writers Group Adult Thursdays at 6.00pm 

Regular Facilitated 
Group 

West Dublin Widow’s C.A.R.E. Adult Last Friday on the Month 
- at 11.00am 
 

Regular Facilitated 
Groups or 
Organisations 

Writers Group Adult Wednesdays  at 6.00pm 

Regular Book Club Junior Book Club Children 7yrs – 9yrs Monday  13
th
 @ 3.30pm 

 
 

Regular Book Club Junior Book Club Children 10yrs – 
12yrs 
 

Thursday 16
th
 @ 3.30pm 

 

Regular Facilitated 
Groups or 
Organisations 
 

St. John of God, Walkinstown, Book 
Club 

Adult Mondays & Thursdays  
10.30am – 1.00pm 

Regular Workshop “Baby Bounce” Story Telling for 
Toddlers 

Children Every Tuesday @ 
11.00am 

 

 

Page 64



3 

 

Dolphin’s Barn Library 

 

Regular or Non 

Regular 

Type of Event Event Title Audience Date and Time 

Regular Book Club Grand Canal Book Club Adult 2
nd

 Monday of the month at 7pm 

Regular Book Club Beyond the Pale Adult  External Book Club  

Regular Book Club Magaret Mason Adult External Book Club 

Regular Book Club Dolphins Barn Book Club Adult Last Thursday of the month at 

11am 

Regular Book Club Afternoon Book Club Adult 3
rd

 Wednesday of the month  

Regular Book Club Page Turners Adult External Book Club – Meets every 

6 weeks 

Regular  Book Display Literature in translation Adult  June  

Regular  Book Display Literary adaptations Children Month of June 

Regular  Exhibition “Friends in times of turmoil" 

exhibition 

Adult 12-30
th
 June 

Non Regular Ambassador 

visit 

Event organised in conjunction 

with “Friends in times of 

turmoil"  Exhibition 

Children 

and 

Adults 

21
st
 June at 5.30 

Regular Workshop  Parent & Toddler Group 

Storytelling sessions facilitated 

by Dublin South City 

Partnership. 

Parent 

and 

Toddler 

Every Tuesday at 10.45 am-11.45 

am 

Non Regular Computer 

classes 

Digitise the Nation  Adult  2
nd

 June at 10am, 12.15pm and 

2.45pm and 8
th
 June at 10am, 

12.15pm and 2.45pm 

Non Regular Lecture Communiversity  : Local 

History - Organised in 

cooperation with DSCP  

Adult 6
th
 13

th
, 20

th
 and 27

th
 June 

 

 

Page 65



4 

 

Inchicore Library 

 

Regular / Non 

Regular 

Type of Event Event Title Adult / 

Child / 

Family 

Date and Time 

Non regular Book Display New  Adult Book Display Adult ongoing 

Non regular Book Display New children’s Book Display Children ongoing 

Non regular  Miscellaneous Notice Board Display Adult ongoing 

Non regular Exhibition Children’s Art Competition 

Display 

Children  

Non regular Book Display International Dublin Literary 

Award 2016 

Adult ongoing until June 

Non regular Book Display Less Stress More Success Young Adult April  - June 

Non regular Exhibition Great Book of Kilmaimham Adult ongoing 

Non regular Exhibition The Mother by P.E. Pearse 

Cross-stitched by Mary Morrison 

Adult From February ongoing 

Non regular Book Display 19162016 Adult Adult ongoing 

Non regular Book Display 19162016 children Children ongoing 

Non regular Book Display Richmond Barracks Adult June 

Non regular Miscellaneous Film Screen (title to be 

confirmed) 

Adult 14
th
 June @ 6pm 

Regular Faciliated Group Knitting Circle Adult Thursdays from 3 – 4pm 

Regular Book Club Wednesday Book Club, reading   Adult Last Wed of Month 28
th
 

June @ 6.30pm 

Regular Book Club The Monday Book Club 

reading”Return to Kilybegs ’’ by 

Sorj Chalandon 

Adult First Monday of Month 

12
th
 June@ 6.30pm 

Regular Workshop Colouring Children During the month 

Regular Workshop Story Time  Children Tuesdays at 2.45 – 

3.15pm 

 

Page 66



5 

 

Walkinstown Library 

 

Non Regular 
or Regular 

Events 

Event Category Event Title Audience Date and Time 

 Exhibition Dublin Remembers: Stories 
from the Somme 
 

General Library Opening Hours 

Regular Facilitated Groups and 
Organisations 
 

Knitting Circle Adult Wednesday’s 6pm-8pm 

Regular Facilitated Groups and 
Organisations 
 

GIY(Grow-it-yourself) Adult 3
rd

 Monday of the month 
from 6.30pm-7.45 

Regular Facilitated Groups and 
Organisations 
 

Adult Readers’ Group Adult 2
nd

 Thurs. @ 3.30pm 

Regular Facilitated Groups and 
Organisations 
 

Crochet Group  Adult Saturdays @11am 
 

Regular Conversation Exchange Ciorcal Comhra (Irish 
language exchange) 
 

Adult  Mondays 6pm-7pm 

Regular Mother and Toddler 
Group 
 

 Mother and toddler group Children  Tuesdays 11am-12.30pm 

Regular Book Club  Children’s Book Club Children 4th Monday of the month 
@ 4pm 
 

 

Page 67





SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE 

DUBLIN CITY SPORT & WELLBEING PARTNERSHIP REPORT  

21ST  JUNE 2017 

 

 Green Scene is a new summertime initiative aimed at getting more people active through better 
use of our parks & green spaces in Dublin City. DCSWP Sports Officers will work with partners to 
organize new, interesting & enjoyable games, activities and coaching sessions.  
 
Complimenting The Green Scene will be the following: 
 
Seen on the Green – Efforts will be made to entice well known sporting personalities to attend 
activities. We will promote these through a ‘Seen on the Green’ segment on social media and 
other relevant media channels. This will help build the profile of the programme and assist with 
securing future sponsorship. 
 
The Green Machine – Awards/prizes will be presented to participants attending the highest 
number of sessions. 

 

 Cycle Leader Training:  A number of DCSWP Sports Officers have combined recourses to 
facilitate a Cycle Leader Training Course on June 28th/29th in the Municipal Rowing Centre, 
Islandbridge, D8. A number of adults from the South Central Area are expected to attend this 
training and subsequently lead a 6-week ‘Bike for Life’ programme prior to the great Dublin Bike 
Ride in September. Updates to follow.  

 

 Aviva Stadium Tours & Boxing Taster Session: 
All 5th & 6th class pupils and Transition Year students throughout the Dublin City area, including 
many from the South Central Area, who took part in the Startbox Programme have been invited 
to take part in free tours of the Aviva stadium throughout June & July (which will be guided by 
DCSWP/IABA Boxing Officers).  Students will also experience a short coaching session and view 
some famous Irish, International & Olympic boxing memorabilia (this will be coupled with 
interesting & informative stories/anecdotes to inspire and educate the students!). 

 

 Stanaway Park Family Fun Day – This will take place on Sunday 25th June from 1pm – 5pm. 
Activities to include athletics, archery, fencing & frisbee. 

 

 A number of Community Sports Days will be held in Clogher Road this July from 10.30am – 
3.30pm on the 4th, 11th & 18th. 
 

 Donore Community Drugs Team (Pilot TRY Programme) 
The DCSWP Sports Officer is working alongside the Donore Community Drugs Team on a 
programme called TRY (Targeted Response at Youth). This initiative is targeting a group of 
disaffected young men and is a pilot programme due to run to middle of July. The young men 
are attending a soccer drop-in session in St. Catherine’s Sport Centre on Monday evenings from 
5pm to 6pm and then, depending on their individual needs, will meet with the drug team 
workers during the week. On Friday mornings the young men travel away from the area to take 
part in a range of sporting activities including Football Golf, Football Darts, Skills Zone, Jump 
Zone, Hill Walks etc… 

 

Page 69



 Club Support 
The local DCSWP Sport Officer supports and works with the coaches from St. Catherine’s Boxing 
Club & Tae Kwon-Do Club who both train on various evenings in St. Catherine’s Sports Centre 
and are always willing to take on new members. Likewise with Liberty Saints Rugby Club U13’s & 
17’s who train on Tuesday & Thursday nights in Liberty Park on Basin Lane. 

 

 Bluebell Fitness Classes – Two fitness programmes run weekly in Bluebell Community Centre; 
Zumba on Mondays from 7pm to 8pm and Aerobics on Thursdays from 7pm to 8pm. This 
programme is open to the community. 
 

 Fatima Fitness Classes - Two fitness programmes run weekly in the F2 centre; Step Aerobics on 
Mondays from 6pm to 7pm and Circuit Training from 6pm to 7pm on Thursdays. This 
programme is open to the community. 

 

 Activities for Over 55’s 
Aqua Aerobics, every Wednesday from 11am – 12pm in Guinness Pool 
Chair Aerobics, every Thursday from 10.30am – 11.30am in Donore Avenue Community Centre 
Indoor Bowls, every Friday from 12pm – 1pm in Donore Avenue Community Centre 

 

 Couch to 5K – there are currently two ‘couch to 5k’ groups running in the Dublin 8 area. One 
takes place in Bluebell on Wednesday evenings from 6pm – 7pm and the other takes place in 
Fatima (same day & time). For more information please contact the local DCSWP Sports Officer. 
 

 GYMtastics – this initiative, aimed at 8 – 11 year olds with varying degrees of abilities, takes 
place every Wednesday from 4.30pm – 5.30pm in the F2 Centre, Fatima. 
 

 Addiction Response Crumlin (4 Programmes) 
Wednesdays: 11am to 1pm, Urban Gym Drimnagh – Recovered Group 
Thursdays: 11am to 1pm, Urban Gym Drimnagh – Recovery Via Sport Group 2 
Fridays: 11am to 12pm, Clogher Rd – Women’s Group 
Fridays: 11am to 1pm, Clogher Rd – Addiction Response Men 
 

 The DCSWP Sports Officer for Crumlin is currently delivering a Change for Life Programme for 
underactive adults every Wednesday from 10am – 11.30am. The Programme encompasses yoga, 
gym work, nutrition advice & a 21-day walking challenge. 
 

 St. Catherine’s Sports Centre hold an ‘open gym’ session for residents of the Fr. Peter McVerry 
Trust Foyer every Friday morning 

 

 An Outdoor Pursuits Programme (kayaking, mountain biking, rafting, rock climbing) will run 
throughout July & August in Ballyfermot Youth Service Adventure Centre. DCSWP Sports Officers 
in the South Central Area will facilitate sessions for local youth groups. 

 
 
Football Development Officers Update 
 

 Intercultural Programme: This is a joint initiative between Cherry Orchard FC, local schools and 
the local community in Ballyfermot. It takes place on Thursdays from 12.30pm – 1.30pm in 
Elmdale Park and from 4.30pm – 5.30pm in Sports & Fitness Ballyfermot. 
 

Page 70



 
 

 Football Drop-in every Monday from 5pm to 6pm in Ballyfermot Sports & Fitness for 5 – 7 year 
olds (skill development) and every Wednesday from 4pm to 6pm in Inchicore Sports Centre for 
both 7 – 12 year olds & teens (social, diversion, skill development). There is also a Community 
Football Session for 10 – 14 year olds on the Basin Lane Pitch every Wednesday from 6pm – 
7pm. 

 

 Sprog Soccer takes place every Monday from 4pm to 5pm in St. Catherine’s Sports Centre for 4 – 
8 year olds. 

 

 Men’s Homeless Street League takes place each Friday from 11am – 1pm in St. Catherine’s 
Sports Centre. 

 

 Cross Border Football Blitz: 
Football competition between different communities of youths from localities in the South 
Central Area and from Northern Ireland. This takes place in St. Catherine’s Sports Centre on 
Wednesday 21st June from 12pm to 2pm. 

 

 A Summer Football Programme for children of all ages from St. Michael’s Estate and beyond will 
take place in Inchicore Sports Centre every Friday from 11am – 1pm, commencing July 7th.  

 

 Summer Camps: The FAI/DCSWP Football Development Officers will run Summer Camps for 
boys & girls between the ages of 6 and 14 in Pearse Park (in association with Crumlin Utd) and in 
Elmdale Park (in association with Cherry Orchard) over 2 weeks covering July 3rd – 7th & July 10th 
– 14th. 

 

 Community Coach Development Sessions are continually ongoing as the local FAI/DCSWP 
Football Development Officer endeavours to further educate local football coaches in all aspects 
of the game, from tactics to good general management & player welfare. 

 

 
 
Cricket Development Officer Update 
 

 School Visits: We will be delivering school-yard sessions in the South Central Area to the 
following schools until the end of June: 

 
Drimnagh Castle B.N.S. 
Scoil Una Naofa 

 
Once the Schools Programme is complete we will link with the DCSWP Sports Officers to assist in 
any projects during the Summer period.  
 

 The Cricket Development Officer is working closely to develop the newly formed Chapelizod 
Cricket Club. Coaching Sessions are being held with this group in St. Catherines Park, Lucan, on 
Friday evenings from 6.30pm – 8.30pm. 
 

 
 

Page 71



Contacts: 

Shauna McIntyre, Manager, Dublin City Sport & Wellbeing Partnership: 
shauna.mcintyre@dublincity.ie  
Antonia Martin, DCSWP Programmes & Services Development Manager: 
antonia.martin@dublincity.ie  
Martin McDonagh, Manager, Sports & Fitness Ballyfermot & Inchicore Sports Centre: 
martin.mcdonagh@dublincity.ie  
Cormac Healy, Manager, St. Catherine’s Sports Centre & Clogher Road Sports Centre: 
cormac.healy@dublincity.ie  
Mitch Whitty, Sport Officer: mitchell.whitty@dublincity.ie  
Catherine Flood, Sport Officer: catherine.flood@dublincity.ie  
Will Morris, Sport Officer: william.morris@dublincity.ie  
Sharon Kelly, Sport Officer: sharon.kelly@dublincity.ie  
Gareth Herbert, Sport Officer: gareth.herbert@dublincity.ie  
Derek Ahern, Sport Officer: derek.ahern@dublincity.ie  
Michael Moore, Soccer: michael.moore@fai.ie  
Marc Kenny, Soccer: marc.kenny@fai.ie  
David Rake, Soccer: david.rake@fai.ie  
Jonathan Tormey, Soccer: jonathan.tormey@fai.ie  
Ed Griffin, Boxing: shandygriffin@hotmail.com  
Fintan McAllister, Cricket: fintan.mcallister@cricketleinster.ie  
Aoife Thompson, Rugby: aoife.thompson@leinsterrugby.ie  
 

Report by 

Alan Morrin 

Dublin City Sport & Wellbeing Partnership 

Page 72

mailto:shauna.mcintyre@dublincity.ie
mailto:antonia.martin@dublincity.ie
mailto:martin.mcdonagh@dublincity.ie
mailto:cormac.healy@dublincity.ie
mailto:mitchell.whitty@dublincity.ie
mailto:catherine.flood@dublincity.ie
mailto:william.morris@dublincity.ie
mailto:sharon.kelly@dublincity.ie
mailto:gareth.herbert@dublincity.ie
mailto:derek.ahern@dublincity.ie
mailto:michael.moore@fai.ie
mailto:marc.kenny@fai.ie
mailto:david.rake@fai.ie
mailto:jonathan.tormey@fai.ie
mailto:shandygriffin@hotmail.com
mailto:fintan.mcallister@cricketleinster.ie
mailto:aoife.thompson@leinsterrugby.ie


South Central Area Derelict Sites Report : June 2017 

 
 

 
 

 

Planning & Property Development Department 
            

                           An Roinn Pleanála & Forbairt Maoine   

 
 
 
 

 
 

The Chairperson and Members  
the South Central Area Committee 

 
 
 
 

DERELICT SITES REPORT  
June, 2017 

 
 

 

I attach details of sites in the South Central Area where action has been taken since 1st 

January 2017 under the following headings : 

 

(1) Sites that are either under investigation or  where formal action has been taken under  
 the Derelict Sites Act 1990. 

(2) Sites currently entered on the Derelict Sites Register 
 

Please contact the Derelict Sites Section, details below, if further information is required. 

 
derelictsites@dublincity.ie  

 
Nial Dully, Grade 7 and Bernie Mills, Grade 6 (Derelict Sites Section, Building Control & Enforcement) 
tel 222 3941, 3315 
Fiona Devlin, Grade 5 (Levies & Case Management)  tel 222 3381 
Eoin Lawlor, Grade 5 (Case Management & Inspections)  tel 222 3385 
Laura McCabe, Grade 4 (Case Management/Administration)  tel 222 3015 
Dermot Rowe, Investigation Officer (Derelict Sites Inspections, Bonds Inspections, Development 
Contributions Inspections) tel 222 5170 

 
 
 
 

P. Clegg      
Executive Manager 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 73

mailto:derelictsites@dublincity.ie


South Central Area Derelict Sites Report : June 2017 

 
 

South Central Area Derelict Sites Report 

 
(1) Sites under investigation or subject to formal action under the Derelict Sites Act 1990 

 

Location Update 

 

Bluebell Avenue, 489, D12. 

 

 

Updated reference of ownership requested. 

 

Bluebell Avenue, 490, D12. 

 

Updated reference of ownership requested. 

Brainboro Terrace, 4A/4B, 

D.8. 
New steel fence erected and vegetation cut back.  Site removed 
from Derelict Sites Register on 26/1/2017. 

Camac Terrace, 14 & 15, 

Kilmainham, D.8. 
Renovation works ongoing – being kept under review. 

Conyngham Road, 10-13, 

D.8. 

Following correspondence from Derelict Sites Section, the owners 
have indicated that these properties will be disposed of later this 
year. 

Crumlin Road, 105, D.12. 
Works have started on area at rear of this site – being kept under 
review. 

Decies Road, 203, 

Ballyfermot, D.10. 
Upper floor in poor condition.  Reference of ownership requested. 

Downpatrick Road, 188, 

D.12. 

Site Vested in DCC on 1/3/2017, under the control of the Housing & 
Residential Services Department. 
 

Hanover Lane, site adj. 34, 

D.8. 
Site entered on Derelict Sites Register on 17/05/2017  

James’s Street, 133, D.8. Owner has indicated that works are to commence very shortly. 

James’s Street, 162, D.8. Owners written to and asked to clarify future plans for the site. 

James’s Street, 163, D.8. Owners written to and asked to clarify future plans for the site. 

James’s Street, 164, D.8. Owners written to and asked to clarify future plans for the site. 

Page 74



South Central Area Derelict Sites Report : June 2017 

 
 

Jamestown Road, 46, 

Inchicore, D.8. 
This site due for inspection. 

Jamestown Road, former 

Clayton Love factory, D.8. 
Works carried out by owners following service of Section 8(2) 
Notice. 

Main Street, 29-30, 

Chapelizod, D.20. 
Site removed from Derelict Sites Register on 24/1/2017 as 
refurbishment works had commenced and were ongoing. 

Mark's Alley West, 2 & 3, 

Dublin 8. 
Owner has been requested to carry out improvement works 

Pleasants Street, 48, D.8. Some work carried out  but upper floor window remains broken. 

Rehoboth Place, 4, Dolphin's 

Barn, Dublin 8. 
Removed from Derelict Sites Register on 24th January 2017 
following works carried out by new owner’s 

Reuben Avenue, 32, D.8. 
Site Vested in DCC on 1/3/2017 under the control of the Housing & 
Residential Services Department. 

Rialto Cottages, 122, D.8. Owners requested to carry out improvements. 

Rowserstown Lane, 6, D.8. Updated reference requested . 

South Circular Road, 270, 

Dublin 8. 
Owner has been requested to remove all dumping from the front 
garden,  

South Circular Road, 

765D/765E, Bellevue, D.8. 
Owner has agreed to carry out works, site being kept under review. 

St. Anthony's Road, 14, 

Rialto, Dublin 8. 
Owner has been requested to carry out improvement works. 

St. Anthony's Road, 3, D.8. 
Site Vested in DCC on 1/3/2017, under the control of the Housing & 
Residential Services Department. 

St. John's Cottages, 12, D.8. Works have been carried out, as requested. 

Thomas Court, 37, Dublin 8. 
The Chief Valuer has been instructed to commence negotiations to 
acquire this property under the Derelict Sites act, 1990. 

Page 75



South Central Area Derelict Sites Report : June 2017 

 
 

Tyrconnell Street 25, D8 Updated reference of ownership requested 

Usher Street, 1A & 2, D.8. Sale agreed on this site, keep under review. 

Windmill Road, 20 / Raphoe 

Road 1A, Dublin 12 
Planning permission was granted on 22/03/2017, owners written to 
requesting  a timeline as to when work will commence. 

 

 [S.8(2)]  Notice of Intention to enter on the Derelict Sites Register.  

  [S.8(7)] Entry on the Derelict Sites Register with resultant imposition of a levy equating to 3% of market value of  

  the derelict site. Unpaid levies attract interest of 1.25% per month. 

 
 

(2) Sites on Derelict Sites Register (DSR). 

 

 

Location 

 

Owner 

 

Date of Entry 

 

 

Cashel Avenue, 18, Crumlin, 
Dublin 12. 

 

Dublin City Council 

 

 

 

28/09/2015 

 

Chapelizod Hill Road, former 
Faulkner’s factory site, D.20. 

 

 

Tightime (Chapelizod) Ltd., Trinity House, 
Charleston Road, Ranelagh, Dublin 6. 

  

 

04/06/2015 

 

Chapelizod Road, 2A/B/C, 
Dublin 8. 

 

 

NDM Ltd.,  

P.O. Box 309, Ugland House, Grand 
Cayman, KY1-1140, Cayman Islands 

 and 

c/o Ms. Katelin Toomey, Mapler & Calder 
Solrs., 75 St. Stephen’s Green, Dublin 2.  

  

    

 

04/06/2015 

 

Downpatrick Road, 188, 
Dublin 12. 

 

 

Dublin City Council 

 

20/11/2014 

 

Emmet Road, 183, Dublin 8. 

  

 

Mr. John Gill, 16 Loreto Abbey,  

Rathfarnham, Dublin 14   

 

 

13/10/2016 

 

Francis Street, 92-93, D.8. 

 

Kaltron Trading Ltd., 35-37 South Great 

 

26/01/2017 

Page 76



South Central Area Derelict Sites Report : June 2017 

 
 

 George’s Street, Dublin 2. 

 

 

Hanover Lane, site adj. 
No.11, D.8. 

 

 

Lonestar Investments Ltd., 145-157, St. 
John Street, London ECIV 4PW, UK. 

 

 

23/05/2016 

 

Hanover Lane, site adj. 
No.34, D.8. 

 

 

New Star Property Ltd., 131 The Oaks, 
Ridgewood, Swords, Co. Dublin. 

 

17/05/2017 

 

Herberton Road, 135, D.8. 

 

 

Mr. John Cunnane, 135 Herberton Road, 
Rialto, Dublin 8. 

 

 

29/03/2011 

 

James’s Street, 33, D.8.  

 

Trustees of the Carolan Research Trust 

 

 

28/01/2015 

 

 

Mulberry Cottages, 1 
Chapelizod, D20. 

 

 

Ryan Estate, c/o P. C. Moore & Co. Solrs., 
39 Westland Row, Dublin 2 & c/o 
Stephenson Solrs., 55 Carysfort Avenue, 
Blackrock, Co. Dublin. 

 

 

26/6/2015 

 

Mulberry Cottages, 2 
Chapelizod, D20. 

 

 

Ryan Estate, c/o P. C. Moore & Co. Solrs., 
39 Westland Row, Dublin 2 & c/o 
Stephenson Solrs., 55 Carysfort Avenue, 
Blackrock, Co. Dublin. 

 

 

26/6/2015 

 

Mulberry Cottages, 7 
Chapelizod, D20. 

 

 

Ryan Estate, c/o P. C. Moore & Co. Solrs., 
39 Westland Row, Dublin 2 & c/o 
Stephenson Solrs., 55 Carysfort Avenue, 
Blackrock, Co. Dublin. 

 

 

26/6/2015 

 

Mulberry Cottages, 10, 
Chapelizod, D20. 

 

 

Ryan Estate, c/o P. C. Moore & Co. Solrs., 
39 Westland Row, Dublin 2 & c/o 
Stephenson Solrs., 55 Carysfort Avenue, 
Blackrock, Co. Dublin. 

 

 

26/6/2015 

 

Mulberry Cottages, 11, 
Chapelizod, D20. 

 

 

Ryan Estate, c/o P. C. Moore & Co. Solrs., 
39 Westland Row, Dublin 2 & c/o 
Stephenson Solrs., 55 Carysfort Avenue, 
Blackrock, Co. Dublin. 

 

 

26/6/2015 

 

Naas Road Old, Coolfan 
House, Bluebell, D12. 

 

 

Duff & Phelps (Receivers), 

Molyneux House, Bride Street, Dublin 8. 

 

04/09/2015 

Page 77



South Central Area Derelict Sites Report : June 2017 

 
 

 

Naas Road Old, site adj. 
Coolfan House, D12. 

 

 

 

J. J. Smith (Builders) Ltd., 

The Smith Group, Bluebell, Naas Road, 
Dublin 12. 

 

04/09/2015 

 

Reuben Avenue, 32, D.8. 

 

 

Dublin City Council 

 

03/06/2015 

 

Rowserstown Lane, 6, D.8. 

 

 

Ms. Aoife Twomey, 

c/o 24 Raymond Street, Dublin 8 

and 

c/o 1 Swanville Place, Rathmines, Dublin 4 

 

 

10/09/2014 

 

South Circular Road, 614, 
Dublin 8. 

 

 

Mr. Liam Brophy, 614 South Circular Road, 
Dublin 8. 

 

16/09/2016 

 

South Circular Road, 
765D/765E, D.8 

 

 

Furlong Investments Ltd. Springbank, 
Pollardstown, The Curragh, Co. Kildare. 

 

20/11/2009 

 

St. Anthony’s Road, 3. 
Dublin 8 

 

 

Dublin City Council 

 

02/09/2015 

 

 

Thomas Court, 37, D.8.  

 

 

Ruairi & Kate O’ Ceallaigh, 

Collegeland, Summerhill, Co. Meath. 

 

 

18/02/2016 

 

Tyrconnell Street, 25, D8 

 

 

Susan Sherry, 105A Ardlea Avenue, 
Donaghmede, Dublin 13. 

 

 

09/07/2015 

 

Usher Street, 1, D.8. 

 

 

Steen O’ Reilly, 

31-34 Trimgate Street, Navan, Co. Meath.  

 

 

29/04/2015 

 

Page 78



                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

                                                           
                                       

                                                                                                       Development Department 
           Civic Offices 

 
    
The Chairperson and Members  
South Central Area Committee 
 
 
 

 
With reference to the proposed disposal of a plot at 13 Blackpitts, The Coombe, 
Dublin 8 to Mr. Shane Glynn 
 

 
Mr. Shane Glynn, the current owner of 12 Blackpitts, The Coombe, Dublin 8, has applied to 
purchase the vacant plot adjoining his property. This plot is at 13 Blackpitts, The Coombe, 
Dublin 8.  
 
It is now proposed to dispose of the above mentioned plot to Mr. Shane Glynn, as shown 
outlined in red and shaded in pink on Map Index No. SM-2015-0214, subject to the following 
terms and conditions: 
 

1. That the disposal shall be in the sum of €50,000 (Fifty thousand euro) plus VAT if 
applicable. 

 
2. That the subject plot has an area of 69.2 m2 as outlined in red and shaded in pink on 

Map Index No. SM-2015-0214. 
 

3. That the Council shall transfer the unencumbered freehold title or equivalent in the 
subject plot. 

 
4. That the applicant shall be responsible for the council’s Valuers fees of €800 plus VAT 

and legal fees plus VAT if applicable in this matter. 
 
5. That this offer is valid for a period of 3 months from the above date of issue. 
 

 
No Agreement enforceable at law is created or intended to be created until an exchange of 
contracts has taken place.  
 
 
 
Paul Clegg 
___________________ 
Executive Manager 

Page 79





Page 81





DUBLIN CITY COUNCIL 
SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE 

17th May 2017 
 

Q1 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 
To ask our Area Housing Manager for a full report on number 103 Lismore Road, 
whether and when the building was purchased by DCC and if it is owned by DCC 
when it is expected that refurbishment works will take place. 
The acquisition transaction was closed 26th January 2017 (i.e. legal title was acquired 
on that date).  Housing Maintenance received the keys on 30th January 2017.   
 
Reply 
Upon receipt of keys, an inspection was carried out to ascertain what repairs were 
necessary to bring the unit up to let-able standards.   Various checks were also 
authorised and carried out in the intermediate period e.g. pluming, electrics, asbestos 
etc prior to a task order being issued to a contractor on 24.2.17.  Refurbishment 
works are ongoing and this unit is expected to become available for letting by mid 
May. 
 
Contact: Frank D’Arcy, Senior Executive Officer, Housing Maintenance Section 
Tel: 222 3517 
Email frankg.darcy@dublincity. 
 

Q2 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 
To ask our Housing Maintenance section to repair (details supplied) 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q3 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 
To ask the Area Manager to have the relevant Department prune the trees at our 
Mary Aikenhead flat complex and also to remove one of the trees that residents 
believe has died and are concerned presents a risk as it may collapse. 
 
Reply 
Pruning of the trees that run parallel to the Luas track on James Street work can only 
be done from inside the perimeter fence so as to avoid coming into contact with 
overhead cables. One of the trees on this side of the complex may have to be 
removed as it is showing signs of decay. A private contractor will be engaged to carry 
out this work and an appropriate traffic management plan will need to be put in place 
to ensure the safety of other road users and pedestrians. 
Trees blocking light in blocks E and F can be safely removed by our Mobile Unit over 

 the next few weeks. 
 
Contact: Frank d’Arcy, Senior Executive Officer, Housing Maintenance Section 

 Phone: 222 3517 
 Email: frankg.darcy@dublincity.ie 

Page 83



  

 
Q4 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 

To ask the Area Manager when will the disability ramp at Crumlin village Garda 
station be completed? 
 
Reply 
The area outside the Garda Station in Crumlin Village falls within the remit of the 
Office of Public Works. Although I understand that the OPW plans to provide 
universal access at the entrance to the building I am not aware of the timeframe for 
these works. As this is a Garda matter, please contact the Garda Station, Crumlin 
Village Tel: 666 6200 

  
  Contact: Brian Lyons, Senior Staff Officer, South Central Area Office 

Tel: 222 5245 
Email: brian.lyons@dublincity.ie 
 

Q5 Councillor Ray McHugh 
To ask the Area Manager to arrange for an inspection of (details supplied).  This flat 
has very bad dampness and is causing health problems.  
 
Reply 
This dwelling has been inspected for dampness by the Area Maintenance Foreman. 

 There was no evidence of dampness, however there was condensation. The tenant 
 was advised on dealing with this issue. 
 
 Contact: Frank d’Arcy, Senior Executive Officer, Housing Maintenance Section 
 Tel: 222 3517 
 Email: frankg.darcy@dublincity.ie 

 
Q6 Councillor Rebecca Moynihan 

To ask the Area Manager to ask the Parks Department to remove the tree outside 
(details supplied) which is borderline about to topple over and also the roots are 
lifting the pavement in front of the houses. Residents are concerned they are going 
under the house and about to cause a lot of damage. The neighbours in (details 
supplied) are supportive of this. To further ask that the curbstone here is fixed as it is 
coming away from the pavement around the tree, as a result of the roots expanding. 
 
Reply 
This is primarily a matter for the Parks Department. When the tree has been removed 
the Parks Department must contact Road Maintenance to repair any defect caused 
by this action to the surrounding footway and carriageway. 
 
Contact:  Carl Ryan, Executive Engineer, Road Maintenance 
Tel:  222 8812 
Email:  carl.ryan@dublincity.ie 
 

Q7 Councillor Ray McHugh 
To ask the Area Manager to arrange for an extension or arrange a transfer to a 3 
bedroom house (details supplied.) This lady was promised an extension many years 
ago as she is living in a 2 bedroom house with 4 sons, One who is a 19 year old 
now  with Special needs. 

 
 

Page 84



Reply 
This tenant applied for an extension on ground of overcrowding. Over the past 
number of  years we have not been in a position to provide extensions on grounds of 
overcrowding.  Due to the demand for extensions and adaptations for those with an 
urgent medical need, our funding and resources were directed at such cases.  

 
 The current waiting list for those applicants on the waiting list for extensions 
 due to overcrowding is currently being examined  to ascertain the number 
 of applications that still qualify for inclusion on the list. It is expected that  
 review  will be completed in the coming weeks.    
 
 An application has been made on overcrowding grounds by this tenant however, it is 
 estimated that there are approximately over 100 other cases ahead of this tenant on 
 our  waiting list and to uphold fairness, those cases, if funding is available, will be 
 dealt with first. 
 

Contact: Frank d’Arcy, Senior Executive Officer, Housing Maintenance Section 
 Tel: 222 3517 
  Email: frankg.darcy@dublincity.ie 

 
Q8 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 

To ask the Area Manager with regard to abandoned cars in the (details supplied) 
what can residents do to ensure that they are removed? They do have reg plates on 
them. 
 
Reply 
Details of the vehicles should be submitted to Dublin City Council, either by phone - 
01 2222222 or e-mail customerservices@dublincity.ie and all cases will be 
investigated. Any cars deemed to be abandoned will be removed. 

 
Contact: Patricia O’Toole, Abandoned Vehicles Officer, Waste Management Services 
Tel: 222 4896 
Email: patricia.otoole@dublincity.ie 
 
  

Q9 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 
To ask the Area Manager to investigate the following lane (details supplied) for 
ownership and if local residents can take it in charge. 
 
Reply 
The laneway at (details supplied) is ‘not in charge’ by Dublin City Council.  It is a 
private lane and we have no record of who the owner is. 
 
Contact:  Ronnie Hamilton, Senior Executive Technician, Road Maintenance 
Services 
Tel:  222 2546 
Email:  ronnie.hamilton@dublincity.ie 
 

Q10 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 
To ask the Area Manager to take action on the serious level of anti social behaviour 
and rough sleeping now taking place at (details supplied). 
 
 
 
 

Page 85

mailto:customerservices@dublincity.ie


Reply 
The serious level of anti social behaviour at (details supplied) is a matter for An 
Garda Síochana.  The details of this question will be listed on the agenda for the May 
South Central J.P.C. meetings. 
 
Contact:  Bruce Phillips, Senior Executive Officer, South Central Area 
Tel:  222 5108 
Email:  bruce.phillips@dublincity.ie 
 

Q11 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 
To ask the Area Manager is he aware of the further increase in all day parking in the 
areas around St. James’ Hospital since the enabling works commenced on the new 
Children's Hospital. Residents are extremely frustrated and concerned as the parking 
at times is dangerous and makes it difficult to exit/enter their streets. What can be 
done to address this? 
 
Reply 
It is Dublin City Council’s understanding that the Mobility Manager in St. James’s 
Hospital has held various meetings with the residents of the area advising them of 
the issues relating to parking and the procedures regarding seeking residential 
parking schemes and further meetings and information sessions were arranged 
following the appointment of a contractor for the enabling works. Members of the 
Mobility Management Plan steering group continue to meet with Residents at public 
meetings to work closely with these to address their concerns. 
 
Provided vehicles are parked legally, e.g. not on double yellow lines, within 5 metres 
of junctions or blocking driveway access there is no action that can be taken with 
regard to parking. 
 
Dublin City Council can proceed with the preparation of a Pay and Display and 
Permit Parking Scheme and subsequent ballot of residents where there is a 
demonstrable and clear desire in favour of a Scheme. This may take the form of a 
number of written requests or a signed petition from the residents of the roads 
concerned. 
 
In the meantime Dublin City Council’s parking enforcement contractor, Dublin Street 
Parking Services, have been instructed to monitor the area and to take enforcement 
action where necessary for offences such as those indicated above. 
 
Contact: Chris Carroll, Administrative Officer, Parking Policy and Enforcement 
Tel: 222 2501 
Email: Christopher.carroll@dublincity,ie 
 

Q12 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 
To ask the Area Manager to arrange for a tree to be inspected and pruned at a 
location (details supplied) as it is blocking light into adjacent apartments. 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

 Q13 Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh 
To ask the Area Manager, to ask that the leak in the bathroom at (details supplied) 
be repaired as soon as possible. The tenant moved in and agreed to carry out works 
herself which she did, but unfortunately the bathroom now has a leak which needs to 
be addressed but council refuse to do this, as the tenant installed the bathroom suite 

Page 86

mailto:Christopher.carroll@dublincity,ie


herself. There are 2 special needs children in this dwelling (house was allocated on 
priority due to their condition). 
 
Reply 
The Area maintenance Officer reports that this dwelling was not allocated on the 
agreement that the tenant install a new bathroom suite herself as allocations are not 
made on those conditions. Unfortunately where tenants install bathroom 
suites/kitchens or other fittings the responsibility for maintaining and repairing same 
lies with the tenant. Housing maintenance are not in a position to take on this 
responsibility. 
Any works carried out should be by qualified person. 
 

 Contact: Frank d’Arcy, Senior Executive Officer, Housing Maintenance Section 
 Phone:  222 3517 
 Email: frankg.darcy@dublincity.ie 
 
Q14 Councillor Ray McHugh 

To ask the Area Manager to confirm if (details supplied) is a DCC property and if so 
can we arrange for it to be secured as it is being used, I am told, for youths in the 
area to gather around. 
 
Reply 
This address is a private property. Any reports of anti-social behaviour should be 
reported to the Gardaí. 

 
 Contact: Brian Lyons, Senior Staff Officer, South Central Area 

Tel: 222 5245 
Email: brian.lyons@dublincity.ie 
 

Q15 Councillor Paul Hand 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 

 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q16 Councillor Paul Hand 

To ask the Area Manager how much did the event Culture Date with Dublin 8 cost 
and are there plans to continue with this event and expand it in to other areas? 
 
Reply 
Culture Date with Dublin 8 is a new neighbourhood initiative which took place for the 
first time on Saturday 13th and Sunday 14th May 2017. The project aimed to 
celebrate Dublin 8’s rich cultural and historical heritage while encouraging people 
who live and work in the area to explore what is on their doorstep.  The weekend saw 
a series of special events and activities taking place amongst leading institutions in 
the Kilmainham and Inchicore area such as Richmond Barracks, Goldenbridge 
Cemetery, Kilmainham Gaol, the Irish National War Memorial Gardens, The 
Magazine Fort in the Phoenix Park, and IMMA - Irish Museum of Modern Art.  
 
These institutions offered local communities and visitors a chance to take a deeper 
look at what they have to offer and the stories they have to uncover. The weekend 
highlights included bespoke tours of Kilmainham Gaol, guided tours and family 
activities in IMMA, a new exhibition launch at Richmond Barracks and the re-opening 
of Goldenbridge Cemetery, which has been closed for almost 150 years. There was 

Page 87



walking guided tours throughout the weekend by Pat Liddy who showcased the 
stunning architecture around the neighbourhood, bringing its history to life.  
 
All events were free to the public over the weekend but some required ticket booking. 
We advised visitors to book tickets early to avoid disappointment as they were  
allocated on a first come, first served basis. There was something for all age groups 
and interests over the weekend, and we hoped that this project connected people to 
their heritage, while inspiring them with pride in their local area.  
 
This event was an initiative driven by Dublin City Council South Central Area Office, 
Fáilte Ireland, The Office of Public Works, Glasnevin Trust, IMMA - Irish Museum of 
Modern Art, and Richmond Barracks. The City Council is contributing a sum of 
€4,000 towards the event. No decision has yet been taken to hold or expand this 
event in 2018.  Any future decision to proceed with this event will be dependent on 
the support and involvement of the major Dublin 8 cultural institutions. 
 
Contact: Bruce Phillips, Senior Executive Officer, South Central Area 
Tel: 222 5108 
Email: bruce.phillips@dublincity.ie 
 

Q17 Councillor Paul Hand 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 

 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q18 Councillor Paul Hand 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 

 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q19 Councillor Paul Hand 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 

 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q20 Councillor Paul Hand 

To ask the Area Manager for the contact details for all staff in the Crumlin Area Office 
and additionally I request that the Manager gives me and all Councillors assurance 
that the office will remain open to the public on an ongoing basis. 
 
Reply 
The contact details for staff in Crumlin are as follows: 
Main office /administration:    222 5500 
Housing Manager:    222 5512 
 
The Office fulfils a number of functions. The Housing Management function and 
sheltered housing function, and the associated welfare service are provided from the 
office as a base. The Community Development function uses the meeting and office 
facilities. The Public Counter supported by the administration function deals with the 
Public attending the office. 
 

Page 88



It is not within my power to give any assurance that the public counter will remain 
open to the public on an ongoing basis.  Decisions on the allocation of resources and 
staff are made periodically in the light of service provision needs and resource/staff 
availability.  In respect of the Public Counter as long as there is identified and viable 
need and demand, and staff to service this, the public counter will not close. We will 
assess and monitor the public usage of this office periodically.  
 
In line, however, with my consistent position the necessity to staff and provide “on the 
ground” services in Public Realm and in Community Development will remain my 
primary resource focus. It is more productive to have staff out engaging citizens, 
community and issues, than in an office waiting on callers. Furthermore it should be 
noted that the workload of administrative staff relates to internal administration as 
well as to the administration of service requests or interaction with the public. It is my 
intention to rationalise the internal administration workload rather than spread it over 
the three offices.  In this respect we can help secure the staffing in Crumlin by 
ensuring a fair and rational distribution of this type of workload. 
 
Contact:  Peter Finnegan, Area Manager, South Central Area 
Tel:  222 2159 
Email:  peterj.finnegan@dublincity.ie 
 

Q21 Councillor Paul Hand 
To ask the Area Manager is there an update on repairing the damage to the CCTV 
installation on Cherry Orchard Avenue and who will fund this work taking place. 
 
Reply 
On 17th April a stolen articulated truck damaged the CCTV pole in Cherry Orchard 
causing the cameras to lose their functionality. The pole was removed for health and 
safety reasons and the damaged cameras retrieved for assessment. A quote has 
been received for the reinstatement of the pole with substantial ground works and the 
replacement of the cameras. A second quote is awaited after which it will be decided 
how best to proceed with the installation of the CCTV pole with additional security to 
safeguard the site.   

 
Contact: Kay Noonan Cork, Ballyfermot Housing Manager, Ballyfermot Office 
Tel: 222 4667 
Email: kay.noonan_cork@dublincity.ie 
 

Q22 Councillor Paul Hand 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 

 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q23 Councillor Greg Kelly 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied) 

 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q24 Councillor Greg Kelly 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied) 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

Page 89



Q25 Councillor Greg Kelly 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied) 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q26 Councillor Greg Kelly 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied) 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q27 Councillor Greg Kelly 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied) 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q28 Councillor Greg Kelly 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied) 
 
Reply 
A report was sent directly to the Councillor. 

 
Q29 Councillor Greg Kelly 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied) 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q30 Councillor Greg Kelly 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied) 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q31 Councillor Greg Kelly 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied) 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q32 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q33 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q34 Councillor Daithí Doolan 

Page 90



To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q35 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q36 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q37 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q38 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q39 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q40 Councillor Michael Mullooly 
To ask the Area Manager to identify (i) the derelict sites and (ii) vacant sites within 
the South Central Area which are considered or have been identified as suitable for 
housing development and what steps if any have been taken and / or what steps are 
proposed to compulsorily acquire these sites. 

 
Reply 
Acquisition of Derelict Sites  
The Council has recently acquired the four derelict properties listed at (a) and (b) in 
its efforts to eradicate dereliction in the City. The properties will be used for social 
housing purposes.   
The Housing and Community Services Department are arranging for the undertaking 
of all necessary remedial works to bring the properties back to active use. The 
acquisition of derelict sites will be ongoing. 
   
(a) Compulsory Acquisition  
The following derelict sites were acquired compulsorily under the derelict sites 
legislation. They vested in the Council on 1st March under the control of the Housing  

            & Community Services Dept.   
 

Page 91



            Downpatrick Road 188, D12. 
            Reuben Avenue, 32, D.8. 
            St. Anthony's Road, 3, Dublin 8. 
             

(b) Acquisition by Agreement  
            Cashel Avenue, 18, Crumlin, Dublin 12 was acquired by agreement by the Housing &  
            Community Services Dept.                                                               
 
 Contact: Nial Dully, Administrative Officer, Derelict Sites,  
 Tel: 222 3941 
 Email:  nial.dully@dublincity.ie 
 

(ii) Vacant Sites 
  

At present there are 9 sites within the South Central Area on the Vacant Site 
Register, which are considered suitable for residential purposes (see table below). 
Work on the Vacant Site Register is ongoing and more sites will be added as 
information is finalised. 
 

VS 
Ref. 

Site 
Location 

Folio No. Owner Address Valuation 

VS-
0014 

Corner of St. 
Johns Road 
West and 
Military 
Road 

Unregistered The Office 
of Public 
Works 

Head Office, 
Property 
Management 
Section, Jonathan 
Swift Street, Trim, 
Co. Meath 

€12 
million 

VS-
0022 

Military 
Road 

Unregistered The Office 
of Public 
Works 

Head Office, 
Property 
Management 
Section, Jonathan 
Swift Street, Trim, 
Co. Meath 

€5.25 
million 

VS-
0030 

St. James’s 
Court 
Industrial 
Park 

Unregistered Bord 
Oispideal 
Naoimh 
Sheamus 
(St. 
James 
Hospital) 

C/O Mr. Niall 
McElwee Director of 
Capital Projects St. 
James Hospital    
Dublin 8  

 

€400,000 

VS-
0031 

Corner of 
Newport 
Street and 
Pim Street, 
including 19 
Newport 
Street 

Unregistered Mr. John 
Carroll & 
Ms. Helen 
Prior 

27 Knocknacree 
Park Dalkey, Co. 
Dublin 

€300,000 

VS-
0033 

Site to rear 
of 71-73 

Unregistered Ms. 
Kathleen 

C/O Mr. John 
Keville            96 

€1 million 

Page 92



Cork Street 
and 33-41 
Emerald 
Square 

Keville Errigal Road, Dublin 
12 

VS-
0036 

Rear of 
Dolphin 
Barn Street 
– Cork 
Street 

Unregistered Majick 
Hour 
Limited 

Hill Vellacott, 
Chamber of 
Commerce House, 
No. 22 Great 
Victoria Street, 
Belfast, Northern 
Ireland, BT2 7BA 

€2.8 
million 

VS-
0039 

Former 
Bailey 
Gibson site 
and 40 
Rehoboth 
Place, 
bounded by 
324 South 
Circular 
Road, 
Rehoboth 
Place, 
Rehoboth 
Avenue and 
the Coombe 
Maternity 
Hospital 

DN185031F Players 
Square 
Limited 

C/O Grant Thornton            
24-26 City Quay, 
Dublin 2 

€12 
million 

VS-
0080 

Site 
bounded by 
62 Pimlico, 
5 St. 
Margaret’s 
Avenue and 
8 St. John’s 
Avenue 

9053 Karl 
Constructi
on 
(Ireland) 
Limited 

ASM, First Floor, 
Block 1, Quayside 
Business Park, Mill 
Street, Dundalk, Co. 
Louth 

€625,000 

VS-
0093 

Site 
adjacent to 
127 South 
Circular 
Road 

Unregistered  Mr. 
Cornelius 
O’Shea & 
Ms. 
Catherine 
Russell 
O’Shea 

8 Knocklyon Heights 
Dublin 16 

€1.85 
million 

 
The Urban Regeneration and Housing Act, 2015 does not give Planning Authorities 
power to acquire sites which have been identified at being vacant. However, the 
Vacant Site levy will be charged on these properties in 2019 in respect of 2018. 

 
 Contact: Helen McNamara, Senior Executive Officer, Planning & Development 
 Tel: 222 3348 

Page 93



 Email:  helen.mcnamara@dublincity.ie 

 
Q41 Councillor Michael Mullooly 

To ask the Area Manager if the owner of the vacant site at (details supplied) where 
there has been extensive rubbish dumping has been identified and if it proposed to 
take enforcement proceedings against the owner and / or persons who are dumping 
there. 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q42 Councillor Michael Mullooly 
To ask the Area Manager to investigate if the vacant site at Rafters Lane Dublin 12 is 
the cause of or contributing to the outflow of sewage/effluent in neighbouring 
properties both on Rafters Lane and in the vicinity. 
 
Reply 
The private outfall manhole for No’s 1-6 Rafters Lane is located in the vacant site. 
This is blocked and is causing the sewage problem. It is the responsibility of the 
householder to have this cleaned, surveyed and if necessary repaired. 
 
Contact: Colm Fitzpatrick, Senior Executive Engineer, Drainage Division 
Tel: 222 2702 

 Email: colm.fitzpatrick@dublincity.ie 
 

Q43 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
 To ask the Area Manager to please look into the following (details supplied). 

 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q44 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

 To ask the Area Manager to please look at the housing case of (details supplied)? 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

  
Q45 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

 To ask the Area Manager to please look into the following (details supplied). 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

Q46 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
To ask the Area Manager that consideration be given to the following (details 
supplied). 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q47 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
To ask the Area Manager that the tree stump outside number 16 Cloiginn Road, 
Ballyfermot, Dublin 10, be removed as a matter of urgency.  I was assured a few 
months ago it would be removed, however it is still awaiting removal. 
 
Reply 

Page 94

mailto:helen.mcnamara@dublincity.i


This work is listed for completion by the Roads Maintenance Dept.  
 Parks Service will supply whatever assistance is required. 
 
 Contact: Sean Redmond, Senior Executive Parks Superintendent 
 Ph: 222 3436 

Email: parks@dublincity.ie 
 
Q48 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager that the broken footpath kerb facing 108 Le Fanu Road 
Ballyfermot be removed and the footpath re-instated.  The current situation is an 
accident waiting to happen. 
 
Reply 
Road Maintenance has inspected the footway opposite 108 Le Fanu Road and note 
that a section of kerb has broken away due to tree growth. These two pieces of 
concrete will be removed the next time we have a crew in the area. This defect has 
been added to our works list for repair. 
 
Contact: Carl Ryan, Executive Engineer, Roads Maintenance 
Tel: 222 8812 
Email: carl.ryan@dublincity.ie 
 

Q49 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
To ask the Area Manager to look upon the possibility of providing some sort of 
community building / centre in the Jamestown Area of Inchicore to help promote 
Youth Work / Community work in this large area who have no facilities to allow 
people come together. 
 
Reply 
It is planned that the redeveloped Jamestown Court which will be managed by 
ALONE will contain community space/rooms which will be made available for the 
local community. 

 
Contact: Brian Lyons, Senior Staff Officer, South Central Area 
Tel: 222 5245 
Email: brian.lyons@dublincity.ie 
 

  
Q50 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager to look at the issues which arise for single homeless 
persons living in hostels, sheltered accommodation etc. across Dublin. I am aware of 
people waiting years without any offers ever being made available.  With the new 
procedure of not allowing elected councillors see what people were allocated on what 
points is making our role as elected councillors impossible to do our job. 
 
Reply 
Allocations are made to applicants with homeless priority in order of the time on the 
list and conditions of the scheme of letting priorities. Owing to the availability of 
Dublin City Council social rental stock it can take a considerable period before 
applicants are reached in terms of an offer of accommodation. 

 
Legal advice is that, under the provisions of the data protection legislation, a data 
processor is not permitted to disclose personal information about an individual if 

Page 95

mailto:parks@dublincity.ie


he/she could be identified from that information.  Therefore, it is not possible to 
release detailed information regarding the allocations done by Dublin City Council.   

 
However elected members may request information in relation to individual 
applicants and their place on the allocations list in the relevant area with the consent 
of the applicant.  

 
Contact: Eileen Gleeson, Director, Dublin Region Homeless Executive 
Tel: 222 5296 
Email: drhemanagement@dublincity.ie 
 

Q51 Councillor Pat Dunne 
Can the Area Manager ask our Parks Section to take action to stop the illegal 
practice of all types of motorbikes accessing Brickfield Park.  The installation of a 
swing barrier or other similar device particularly at the Benbulbin Gate could be the 
solution to this problem.  
 
Reply 
This issue will be discussed with local residents at the next meeting of the “Friends of 
Brickfield Park”. 
 
Contact: Sean Redmond, Senior Executive Parks Superintendent 
Ph:  222 3436 
Email: parks@dublincity.ie 
 

Q52 Councillor Pat Dunne 
Can the Area Manager contact our Housing Maintenance Section and ask them to 
deal with the following issues in our tenant’s house (details supplied). 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q53 Councillor Pat Dunne 
Can the Area Manager ask our Housing Maintenance Section and or Parks Section 
to remove the over grown trees in our tenants house (details supplied). These trees 
are causing a blockage of sunlight for neighbours and our tenant does not have the 
resources to deal with the issue. 

 
Reply 
The responsibility for maintaining gardens, including trees lies with the tenant. 

 Housing Maintenance are not in a position to take on this responsibility, therefore this 
 tree will not be removed currently. The Area Office will make contact with the tenant. 
 

Contact: Frank d’Arcy, Senior Executive Officer, Housing Maintenance Section 
 Tel: 222 3517 
 Email: frankg.darcy@dublincity.ie 

 
 
Q54 Councillor Pat Dunne 

Can the Area Manager ensure that the annual tiered planters are placed in Crumlin 
Village in good time before the judging of the Tidiest Village Competition?  

 
Reply 

Page 96

Tel:222
mailto:parks@dublincity.ie


Five x 3 tiered planters have been ordered for Crumlin Village and are due to be 
delivered at the beginning of June. This is considered to be optimum time for the 
installation of planters in order to protect the flowers from any early morning frost. 

   
Contact: Brian Lyons, Senior Staff Officer, South Central Area 
Tel: 222 5508 
Email:  brian.lyons@dublincity.ie 
 

Q55 Councillor Pat Dunne 
Can the Area Manager provide this councillor with a schedule of opening times for 
public swimming in Crumlin Swimming pool, including the proposed summer 
schedule. 

 
Reply 
Between September and June, Crumlin swimming pool is open to the public on 
Saturday’s from 10am – 1.45pm and 3pm – 5.45pm.  

 
During the months of July and August, the following timetable is proposed: 

 
Monday Closed Closed 

Tuesday Public Swimming : 1pm – 5pm  Group Bookings : 6pm – 9pm  

Wednesday Public Swimming : 1pm – 5pm  Group Bookings : 6pm – 9pm  

Thursday Group Bookings : 9am – 1pm Public Swimming : 2pm – 5pm 

Friday Group Bookings : 9am – 1pm Public Swimming : 2pm – 5pm  

Saturday Public Swimming : 10am – 

1.45pm  

Public Swimming : 3pm – 

5.45pm 

Sunday  Closed Closed 

 
Please note, if we do not have a group booked in during the allocated group booking 
times, the pool then opens to the public.  

 
If you have any further questions regarding the Swimming Pool, please contact Ger 
Carty at 01 222 7858. 

 
Contact: Ger Carty, Senior Sports Development Officer 
Tel: 222 7858 
Email: Gerard.carty@dublincity.ie 
 

 
Q56 Councillor Pat Dunne 

Can the Area Manager help resolve the issue of illegal and persistent dumping at the 
following location. It's an old laneway that runs from Dolphins Barn to James Walk 
between Reuben Street and Maryland. The dumping is a consequence of both locals 
dumping, but commercial also based on information received, and the sheer scale of 
the dumping on the site.  Can the site be cleared of rubbish and prevention measures 
be introduced. 

 
 
 
Reply 
The area known as the “Back of the Pipes” refers to a substantial laneway that runs 
from Reuben Street\Dolphin’s Barn at one end to St. James’s Walk\Grand Canal 
Basin at the other.  Various segments of the laneway have been closed over the 
years with the last remaining segment being closed in September 2001. 

Page 97

Tel:222
mailto:Gerard.carty@dublincity.ie


 
Sections of the laneway have had to be cleaned on a recurring basis and in particular 
in 2005 the Council’s Housing Department carried out a major cleanout of the section 
of laneway which is the source of the current complaint at a cost of €50,000 
approximately.  The current dumping is substantial and photographs show that most 
of it would appear to be household refuse.  Further the location of the dumping 
seems to indicate that this dumping has to be coming from the residences adjoining 
the laneway of Lourdes Road, Mallin Avenue and McCarthy’s Terrace. 

 
The scale of the dumping is such that it will require the use of a JCB to clear it and at 
the moment this is not feasible as there is no access for same. The Council’s 
Property Management Section is working with the Area Office to try and resolve this 
issue and to try to come to a long term arrangement regarding the future of the 
laneway so that this issue does not arise again. 

 
Contact Darren McClean, Senior Staff Officer, Property Management Section,  
Tel: 222-2852 
Email: Darren.mcclean@dublincity.ie 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 98


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of Meeting held on 17th May 2017
	Minutes
	4 South Central Area Matters

	2 Questions to the South Central Area Manager
	3 Roads & Traffic Matters
	Tag Status report

	4 South Central Area Matters
	Naming and Numbering 392 Sth Circular Road
	Map for Naming & Numbering 392 SCR
	Gully Report

	5 Community, Culture, Economic and Emergency Services
	Sports Report

	6 Planning and Economic Development Matters
	Disposal of a plot at Black Pitts
	Map for Blackpitts

	9 May Questions and Answers



